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N O riC K

Nolice is hereby given Ihiit the 2S“' Anniiiil Gviicrul Meeliii}; of the Members wl'lhc Company will be held on Monday, 30“' Scplembcr, 2013 al 11:00
a.m. at die Regislered Olfiee ofthe Company situaied at 20S-215. .Star IMaza. I’hulcliltab Chowk. Rajkot-360 (X)l. to transact the following business

*t* Ordinary Itnsiness:

1. 'to receive, consider and adopt .Audited Balance Sheet as on ,il'‘ March 2013 and Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended on that date 
together wiili the Auditors ami Directors' Report thereon.

2. To appoint Director in (ilacc of .Mr. llitv.sh Itugdui who is liable lo retire by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

To appoint Director in |ilaee of Dr. Kantilal Khakhar who is liable to retire by rotation and being eligible, offers liimscif for 
reappointment.

4. 'fo reappoint, the retiring tiuililors .M/s. .S .A U P  &  Co., Chartered Aecnunls. Rajkot as auditors ofthe Company to hold olfiee from the
eonelnsion of this Annual General Meeting until the conelusion of the ne.\t Annual General Meeting of the Company and to ti.x their 
remuneralioii.

Date
Place

: ,10/0.5/201,̂  
; Rajkot

Bv Order ofthe Board of Directors, 
lor. RAJATH ITNANCE LIMITED

(HITESH BAGDAI)
MANAGING DIRECTOR

NOTES:-

I. A member entitled (o intend and vole al the Animal General Mccling (Ihe Mocling) is enlilled lo appoini a proxy lo allend and vole on a poll 
instead of him self and the proxy need not be a memlier of lire Company, fhe inslrument appoinling proxy should, however, be deposited at the 
Kegisiered OlTiee olThc Company iiol les.s lhan fony-eiglil hours liel'ore commencemcnl of ihe Meeting.

2. Corporate Members inlending to send their authorized reprcsemalivcs lo aiiend the meeting are requested lo send a eenilied copy of the Board 
Resolution/Power of Auorney authorizing their represenlaiive to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting. Members are requested to bring 
their Auendanee Slip along wiili their copy of Annual Report to the Meeting,

3. Mr. tiilesli Biigrlai iind Dr. R. K. Kliakliiir. Directors arc liable lo retire by rotation, and being eligible offers themselves for reappointment.

4. In ease of joint holdci s attending the Meeting, only sneh joint holder who is higlicr in the order of names will be entitled to vole.

5. .VIembers who lioltl shares in |ihysieal form in multiple folios in identieal ntimes or joint accounts in the same order of names are requested lo
senti Ihe shiiie cerlilictiies to the Com|iany's Registrars and Transler Agents. M/s. Link Iniime India Pvt. Ltd. for consolidation into a single 
folio. *■

6. The Register of Members and I'ransfer Btxiks will he elosetl from Monday. September 23. 2013 to Saturday. September 28. 2013 (inclusive of 
bolh days) for dc(ermining (he names of Members eligible for rlividcnd on Lqui(y Shares, if approved at the Meeting.

7. We request members to u(xlale y'onr email address with your depository pailieipant lo ensure that the Annual Repon and other drK'uments reach 
yon on your prefeiied email.

Direclors scekiiig reiiDiminliiiciil til lliis Aiiniiiil Generiil .Meeliiig

Diri‘cli>r*s Niiiiic ii!Tt:snHA(;i)Ai DR. KANTILAL K. KHAKHAR
AgL- 49 60
Dale of Appointment as Director in Company 27/02/2(K)7 05/()2/2(K)8
Qualification B. Sc. M.A.. Rh. D.
Hxperience in speeifje liinciiona) area 2) ycais Served as Professor and Head of Department of 

Economics. Saurashtra University for 28 years. 
Worked as Chairman of Saurashtra Kutchh SttK'k 
Exchange (SKSE), Rajkot. Also worked as a 
Professional Director for a term of 3 years in SKSE

Directorship held in oihcr public limited Indian 
Companies (excluding Direclorsliip in Rajath

Nil Nil

Hnancc Limited)

Membership/Chairmanship o!' Committees public 
limited Indian Companies(c.\chiding Membership/ 
Chairmanship o)' Committees in Rajath Finance 
Limited)

Nil Nil

Date : .i0/(l.5/2013
Place : Rajkot

By Order of tlic Board of Directors. 
I'or, R.\JATH FINANCE LIMITED

(HITESH BAGDAD
MANAIHNG DIRECTOR



DIRKCTOKS’ REPO RT

Your Uiicctors are pleiKcd lo prcsenl ihcir IS* Aiiiiuul Report Ibr the tmaiicial year ended on 31 “ March. 201.3. 

FINANCIAL RRSL'LTS:

'I'our Company's performance tbi- the year ended on .31" March 2013 is summarized as under:
(Anit. in Rs)

PARTICULARS 2«12-L3 2011-12
Revenue from Operation 30,75,415 47.38,652
Other Income Nil Nil
Total Revenue tl+2) 30,75,415 47,38,652
Depreciation & Amortization Exp. 3,2.3,836 3,22.825
Olher Expenses 22.14.894 45.67.352

Piont/tLo-ss) Before Tax (4 7 3 6 ) (33,008)
CuiTcnt Tax 83,828 4.92,561
Deferred Tax (25.285) (3,74.605)
I’rofil/lLoss) Alter Tax (P.A'f) (1,05,9291 (4,46,854)

PFRFOR.MANCi: IIICIILIC.m S:
During Ihe year under Repoit. your Company has recorded the tolal Revenue Rs. 30.75,415/-. Further, due lo adverse market conditions, the 
Company has incurred .Net Loss of Rs. L05.929/-. The Company is striving to bring the business back lo profits and in the coming years it is 
envisioned that the Company will present considerable performanee.

BUaiNKSS »F\T IT)I-51FNI S I R
During this current fiscal, the Company has reviewed the upcoming prospects ofthe segment funding lying into the business in diverse tircas and the 
Company has taken necessary steps to spread out the business activities of the Company into segment funding /ftnance activities.

niVIDFNO:
Due to loss incurred during the financial year 2012-13, your Hoard of Directors docs not recommend declaration ofdividend.

CONSFRVATION OF FNFRttt . TFCnNOLOCV AltSORI’TION. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING.S AND OUTGO:

.■\s Ihe Comp:iny is engaged in sers iec seeloi. details of consuniplion of energy are not required lo be given. Howo\er the Company has made
enough efforts for minimizing the electricity expenses at its oflicc, and thereby putltitg efforts for conservation of energy. The Company has not
taken any signifieant steps tor adoption ol' new teeltnology during the year under Repoit. i-urther, there have been no foreign exchange earnings or 
expenses during the year under repoit.

ilA RTICy UA R S OF. F 51 IM+n T F S;
There are no employees in the Company drawing remuneration ntore than Rs. 5 Uics per month or 60 Lacs per annum, the limits specilicd in the 
Compaities (Particulars of Employees) Rules. 1975 as aittended by the Companies (Particulars of Employees) (Amendment) Rules. 2011.

BOARD OF niRFLTORS:
Mr. Hitesh Bagdai, Maitaging Diiector and Ur. K. K. Kbakltar. Director of the Company, are liable to retire by rotation at the ensuring Annual 
General Meeting attd being eligible offer themselves for rcappolntntent. A brief profile of both the Directors is attached with Notice of the AGM.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCi;:
The Company believes that the Coiporale Goveniaitce is all about effective management of relationship among constituents of the system, i.e. 
shareholders, ntanagentenl. employees, customers, vendors, regulatory attd the siK'iety at large. The Company has strong belief that this relationship 
can only be built and strengthen through corporate fainiess, transparency, and accountability. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). 
Reserve Bank of India (RBI). Nalional Foundation for Corporate Govenianee (Ni-'CG). Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) and other 
such regulatory bodies and irrganizations arc eoittinuously ntaking stringeitt efforts lo strengthen Citrporate Governance framework in the country. 
Aecorditigly. a detailed Report on Corporate Governanec as well as the Certificate from M/.s. S A D P & Co, Chartered Accountants, and the 
Statutory Auditoi s of the Company tu e annexed to this Report of Board of Diicetors.

STATliTORY AUUrrORS:

M/S. .S A U P & Co.. Chartered Accountatlts, Rajkot and retiring Statutory Auditors of the Company, being eligible offer themselves for 
reappointment. Members arc requested to appoint them as auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of ensuing General Meeting 
until the conclusion of Ihe next Annual General Meeting ofthe Company, and to authorize Uie Board lo fix the remuneration of auditors.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS:

As directed by the Securities and Exdiange Board of India (SEBI). Secrelaiial Audit is being carried out at the specified periodicity by M/s. MJP 
AssiK'iaies, Practising Company Secretaries. Rajkot.

SUBSiniARV COMPAN5 :

'The Company has one Suhsidiary Company. M/s. Hitraj Developers Prixate Limiled (HDPL). ht aecordtuice with General Circular No: 2/2011 did. 
X"’ Fehruary. 2011 issued hy the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA). Goxernnient of India, the Balance Sheet, Stalenient of Profit and Loss and 
other requisite documents of HDPL are not attached herewith. However, the financial information ofthe subsidhiry company as required is disclosed 
in the Annuai Repoit in compliance with the said circular. The annual aceouiils of HDPL and the related detailed information arc kept open for 
inspection by any member/s who may he interested in obtaining the same at the Registered Office of the Company at any lime. Ilte Consolidated 
F'inaiieial .Slatenienis presented hy the Company include the financial results of HDPL.



REPLY OF THE MANAGEMENT TO THE REMARKS OF THE AUDITORS:
The Statutory Auditors have remarked in Point No. 3 (B) of Annexure to the Auditors Report that the terms and conditions of loans granted by the 
Conipany are prima -  facie prejudicial lo the interest of the Company since there is no stipulation regarding repayment of principal and interest. 
Here, the management would like lo inform, that necessary terms and conditions arc being formulated to recover the loan and interest granted by the 
Company and the same will be implemented shortly.

BQARDJjR ESPONSm ^̂̂
In pursuance of Section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act. 19.56. the Directors confirm:

a. that in the preparation of annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and that no material departures have been 
made from the same.

b. that they have selected such accounting policies and applied Ihem consislently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the slate ol affairs of the Company at the end of the accounting year and of the protit and loss 
account for that year;

c. that they have taken proper and suflicient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the 
Companies Act. 1956. for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;

d. that they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

MANAC.EMKNT DLSCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

SEGMENTS

The Company docs not have multiple segments, and hence, comments are not required.

PERFORMANCE

During the year under Report, the Company has recorded total revenue of Rs. 30,75.415/- and major part of revenue is generated through 
Interest Income. Further, due lo unfavorable conditions prevailing in the maikct. the Company has recorded Net Loss of Rs. 1.05,929/-. 
Your tlircctors assure to recover the losses as early as possible.

INTERNAL AUDIT SYSTEM

The Conipany has implemented proper and adcqualc systems of internal control lo ensure that all assets are safeguarded and protected 
against loss from any unauthorized use or disposition and all transactions are authorised, recorded and reported correctly. The System 
ensures appropriate information flow to facilitate effective monitoring. The internal audit system also ensures formation and implementation 
of coiporaic policies for fmancial reporting, accounting, and information security.

OUTLOOK FOR 2111.1-14

The Economy is predicted to continue its consistent performance seen in 2012-13 and the business outlook for Rajath is healthy in its way. 
In 2013-14. Ihe Company's approach would be lo continue lo grow by ftKusing on returns while balancing risk. It will launch new product 
lines, further strengthen risk miuiagement practices: maintain invesUncnts in technology and human resources to con.soUdate its position in 
the Industry.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENTS

All slalcmcnl.s made in Managcmenl and Discu.ssion Analysis have been made in good faith. Many unforeseen factors may come into play 
and affect Ihe actual results, which could be different from what the Management envisages in terms of performance and outlook. Market 
data, industry information etc, contained in this Report have been based on information gathered from various published and unpublished 
reports and their accuracy, reliability, and completeness cannot be assured.
Factors such as economic conditions affecting demand/supply and priced conditions in domestic & intemational markets in which the 
Company operates, and changes in Government regulations, lax laws, other statues and other incidental factors, may affect the final results 
and performance of the Company,

a (;k n o \v l e i)(;e .m e n t :,

Your directors put on record their whole hearted gratitude to bankers, employees of the Company for their sincere efforts for the Company.

By Order of the Board of Direclors 
Date ; 30/05/2013 For, RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED,
Place : Rajkot

(HITESH BAGDAI) (BHAVDEEP VALA) 
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

iR\



c'OKPOR a it : ( .()m :rn anck r e p o r t
Your directors prcsciK the Company's Report on Cotporace Governance,

i. C(nni)anv’s Philnsonhv on Corporate (lovernance:

T'hc Cojiipany believ es in sciiine ihe highest suuidard of good and ethical corpoiulc governance practices to enhance the long-term shareholder 
value and protect the interest of shareholders, customers and al! the stakeholders.
The main ('bjectives ol'Corporaie Governance arc:
1 Maximizing long-term sltareholder value in a legal and ethical manner.
2 insuring lairncss. courtesy and dignity in all trun.saciions uiihin und outside the Bank with customers, investors, employees, competitors, 

government and the general public.
3 Open, transparent and merit-based management.
T'he Company is committed lo following high standards of iranspareney and accountability. The Company has formed various committees of the 
Board of Directors to monitor the various aspects ofthe business.

Hoard of Directors:
Composition ofthe Board t)f Directors
The Board of Directors of liic Company as on .31st March. 2013 consists of P'ive directors out of which three (3) are Independent Non-Eixcculivc 
DiicctoiN and two (2) are Bxeeutive Non-Independent Directors. The Composition of the Board and other relevant details relating to Diiectors 
are given below:

Name Direclar Uesignalioii Niimlter of Shares 
held in Conipaiiv (as 
<m 31“ March, 2013)

Uirecliirship in 
all Public 
Limited 

Companies #

Membership in 
Committee in all 

public limited 
Companies #

Chairmanship of 
Committee in all 

Public Umited 
Companies #

Shri Hilcsh Bagdai Managing Director S.%.853 1 Nil Nil
Shri Bhavdeep Vala Director 9.96.851 i Nil Nil

Dr.Kanlilal Khakhar Independent Diiector Nil i 3 1

Shri Kelan Dhuiesia indeitendent Director Nil 1 3 Nil

# includes Direetorship/Membership/Chairmanship of Committee in Rajath Finance Ltd 
Diree(orshij)/Mcmbci‘ship/Chairmanship of any Committee In any Private Limited Companies/Foreign Companies. 

Inrormntion placed before Ihe Board of Directors:

but excludes

Tlie Company cireulaies along with Notice ofthe Board Meeting, a detailed Agenda which, inter alia, contain following items, as luid when 
applicable;
a) Review of annual business plans ot the business, capital budgets, and updates.
b) Quarierly (including pcri(xlic) results of the Company.
e) Materially imporiiuii show cause, demand, prosecution and penally notices, if any.
d) Fatal or scnous accidents or dangerous occurrences.
e) Any material signifieanl elllucnl or pollution problems.
0 Any issue which involves possible public or product liability claims of a substantial nature.
g) Signifieant development in the human resources and industrial relations fronts,
h) Status of compliance with ail regulatory, statutory and material eonlraciual requirements.
i) Minutes of Board Meetings of Unlisted Subsidiaries

The Board of Rajaih Finance Limiled is routinely presented with all information under the above heads whenever applicable and materially
significant, 'fhese are submitted cither as pail of ilie agenda papers well in advance of the Boaix! meetings or are tabled in the course of the Board
Meetings.

1. Mnteriallv sii»nil1ean( related nartv transaetinns;

As |>cr Accounting Standard 18. issued by ICAI. the disclosure of transactions with the related parties as defined in the Accounting Standard 
are provided in Note No. 23 ofthe attached financial statements.

2. Comnosition of A'arimis Commillees;-

1 AUDIT COM.MHTEI::!
a) Compi>silioii

The Company has set up A u d it Comm ittee o f three Directors -S hri Ketan Dhuiesia, D r. K K  Khakhar and M r. Bhavdeep 
Vala. D r K K Khaklihar, an expert in  economics, acted as the Chairm an of the A u d it.

b) rerni'* of Keferenee;
The T erins »>f relerenee as stipulated by the Board lo the Audit Committee are, as contained in the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
are as follows:

11 Oversight ofthe Company’s financial repoiiing process and the disclosure of its financial information.
2) Review of Company's financial and risk maiuigemeni policies.
3) Review of accounting and financia! policies and praeliees.
4» Review of internal control and internal audit systems.
3) Discussion wiih the Stalulorv- Auditois on any significant findings and follow-up thereon,
bl Reviewing the Company's financial statements and risk management policies.



'I’lic Coiiiiiiillcc held tour Mcciiiigs cliiriiig the year 2012-20I3 as under:
N am e o f th e  m em b ers  o f  th e C o m m ittee s N o. o f  M e e tin g s

H eld A tten d ed
D r K  K K h ak h ar, C h airm an 4 4
M r. K etan  D h u lesia 4 4
M r. B h av d eep  V ala (sin ce O cto b er 2012) 4 2

IREMUNEKATION C()M.MHTEU|:

a) Composition
T h e  C o m p an y  has set up  R e m im eratio n  co m m ittee  o f th ree D irecto rs  -D r . K  K  K h ak h ar, S h ri K e tan  D h u lesia  and  Sh ri 
B h av d eep  V ala . D r. K h ak h h ar h as acted  as  th e C h a irm an  o f the R em u n era tio n  C o m m ittee .

The Cominiltec held four Meelines diirine the vear 2(112-201.1 as under:
N am e o f th e  m em b ers  o f th e C o m m ittee s N o. o f  M e e tin g s

H eld A tten d e d
D r K  K  K h ak h ar, C h airm an 4 4
M r. K etan  D h u lesia 4 4
M r. B h av d eep  V ala (sin ce O cto lie r 2012) 4 2

jShareholders’ Criesanee Coninii((eel

a) Temis of Referenee:-
The Commi((ee has been given responsibili(y (o lixrk alter complaints, if any. of investors to redress the same expeditiously. The 
Committee also approves requests for issue of dupheale share eertilicatcs, splitting/consolidation of share cenilicatcs. transfer iind 
transmission of shares etc.

b) Composition;-
The Committee comi+rises of Dr. K K Khakhar, Slrri Ketan Dhulesia. And Shri Bhavdeep Vala, Shri Ketan Dhulesia is the 
Chairman of the Committee.

el The Conimiuee has resolved almost ;ill complainis received during Ihe (inancial year and there are not investor complaints pending lo 
be resolved as on .11" March. 201,1.

The Commiltee held four Meelines durine Ihe vear 2012-201.1 as iiniler:
N a m e o f Ih e  m e m b e rs  o f  th e  co m m ittee N o. o f  M e e tin g s

H eld A tten d e d
M r. K etan  D h u lesia , C h airm an 4 4
D r K K K h ak h ar 4 4
M r. B h av d eep  V ala (S in ce O cto b er 2012) 4 2

Iconiiminieiilioii lii .Shai ehohlervj
The qiiarteily residts ofthe Company are published iu any two of leading newspapers of Gujarati and English language. 

I General Body Meeliiigtj

Financial I'ear Date Time Venue .Special Resolution pas.sed

2011-2012 24* Day of
September,
2012

1 l.(X) a, 
m.

208 - 215 Sl;ir I’laza, 
Phulchhab Chowk, 
Rajkot-.160 001

Approval of Members for Appointment of Mr. 
Hitesh Bagdai as Managing Director w.e.f. 1” 
October, 2011 forthe periixl of .1 years.

2010-2011 29“’ Day of
September.
2011

ll:(X)a.
m

208 - 215 Star Plaz;r. 
Phulehhab Chowk, 
Rajkot -  360 001

No Special Resolulion was passed

20(W-2()I0 Day of 
Augast. 2010

11:1X1 a. 
m

208 - 215 Star Plaza, 
Phulehhab Chowk. 
Rajkot-.KiO 001

1. Approval of Members u/s 81 (IA| of the 
Companies Act, ^1956 for making Preferential 
allotment of convertible warrants.

2. Alteration of Clause V of the Memorandum of 
Asstxtialion of the Company consequent to 
increase in authorised share capital of the 
Cmitpany.

3. .Shareholder iiifoi niatiun

I Registered OITieij
M/s. R:ijalh l iiianee Liiuiied. 208 - 21.5. Star I’laza. I’hulelihah Chowk. Rajkot - 360 001
I.Vmrnal General .Meeliinj
The 28* .Annual General .Moeiing (AGM) ofthe Company will be held on Monday. .lO* -September. 2013 al I l:(X) A.M. at Registered Office 
of die Compaiiv , 208 - 215 Siar Plaza. Phulehliab Cliovv k." Rajkot - 360(»)l



Financial Calciuiaij
1. Annual General Meeling : 30"' September. 2013
2. Results Ibr Quarter ontling 30"’ June. 2013 : First/Sccond week of August. 2013
3. Results for Quarter ending 30"' .September, 2013 : 1'irst/.Seeoitd week of November. 2013
4. Results Ibr Quarter ending 31" Deeeniber, 2013 : Firsl/Seeond week of February. 2014
5. Results for year 31" March, 2013 : Last week of May. 2014

Dates of hook Closoril
The Compans 's transfer books vx ill Ix' closed from Monckiy, September 23. 2013 to Saturday. September 28. 2013 (both days inclusive) for 
the purpose of Annual General Meeling.

I Slock Kxehaiine Lisliii j
The Company's shares are presently listed on the BSL Ltd.. Mumbai. The Company has already passed Resolution for delisting of its 
Securities front Ihe Ahntcdahtid Slixk Exchange Ltd. (ASE), Alimediibad and Saurashtra Kutch Stcxk Exchange Ltd. (SKSE), Rajkot. 
Approval of Delisting of securities is pending from ASE as on date of this Report. Further, SEBI has. vide order dated 6"' July, 2007. 
withdrawn recognition of SKSE.

I Slock Code)
Code

B.SE Ltd. 507962
ISIN INE455H0I013

I Registrar and Transfer .Ageiil'j

Compaiix has anooinlcd Kceisirar and Transfcr .Aeenl. Ihe name and address is as follow:

LENK INTEME INDEA I’VT. LTD.
Unit No. 303. 3rd Eloor.
Shoppers Fhiza V
Opp. Munieip.d Maikct
B/li. Shoppers Flaza
Off. C G Road. Ahniedab;id -  3X(KX)y
Tele No. 079-2f>4h.sl79
Email: ahmediib;id(»dinl:inlinie.co.in

Ishare TTansler SvstemI
'fhe pioeessing activities with respccl to requests received for share iransfer are normally completed within 15 working days from the dale 
of request.

iDistrihiition Seliedtde as on 31“ .March. 20I3:|

SHARE OK DEBENTURE NUMBER OE 
HOLDERS % OE HOLDERS TOTAL SHARES % OF SHARES/ 

DEBENTURES

01 lo 5(X) 707 96.1905 106587 2.6647
,501 lo KXX) 18 2.4490 159900 0.3975
1001 to 2(XX) 2 0.2721 2500 0.0625
2(K)I to 3(XX) ■> 0.2721 4401 0.11(X)

3001 lo 4(XX) 1 0.1361 4(XX) 0.1000
4(«)l to 5(XX) 0 0 0 0
5001 lo KXXX) 0 0 0 0
10(101 A :tlsi>\e 5 0.6X03 3866612 96.6653

lOTAE 73.5 IhO.liO UHI.IMI

I Demtiteriali/atinn <d'sliares|
As on 31" March, 2013 out of total holding of 40.(K).(XX) equily .shares 38.79.651 equity shares rcpre.senling 97% of the paid up capital of 
the company are in demateriaiized Ironi and balance 1.20.349 eqiiily shares representing 3% are in physical form. Members are requested 
to demalerialize their shares as early as possible, if not yet demateriaiized, so as to gel benefits of electronic & paperless equity 
shares,

SItarcliolders seeking any inl'ormalion/solulioii of any problem of query related to shares, share transfer; dematerialization of shares etc. may 
kindly coni;icl tlio Registnir and 'Transfer Ageni of llie Company.



ADDRE.SS EOR CORRESPONDENClJ
Company’s Registered OITice Share Transfer Agent
Rajath f inance Limiled LINK IN'riME INDIA PVT. LTD.
208 - 215. Star Plazit, Unit No. 303, 3rd Floor,
Phuichhab Chowk. Shoppers Plaza V
Rajkol-360 (X)l Opp. Municipal Market
Phoite-0281-2447800 B/h. Shoppers Plaza

Off. C G Road, Ahmedabad -  380009
Tele No. 079-26465179
Entail: ahmedah;id@rmkinlimc.co.in

DECLARATION REGARmN'C, COMPLIANCE WITH
m p ic O L L o m iL i

ICTau.sc 49 II) (d)]

The Company has laid down and adoplcd ''C<xle of ConducT' lor all Hoard Members and core management team of the Company. The Company 
believes ihal such Code of Conduct is necessary for best Corporate Governance practices, and expects that all Board Members and Core 
management lea/n adhere (o this C(xle of Conduct.

ll is hereby aflirmed that all the Directors attd .Senior Maiiagciticitl |tcrsonncl have complied with the Code of Conduct and have given a 
confirmation in this regard.

Date; .30/05/2013 
Place: Rajkot

By order of the Board of Directors 
For. RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED.

(HITESH BAGDAI) 
MANAGING DIRECTOR

(BHAVDEEP VALA) 
DIRECTOR

mailto:id@rmkinlimc.co.in


MANAGING DIRECTOR/.IOIN'T MANACINC. niRIXTOR CERTIFICATION FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CLAl SE 4‘A' OF LISTING AGREEMENT!

W'c have reviewed nnaiieiul slalemenLs and cash (low slatenienls tor lire linaneial year 2012-13 ended on 31“ March, 2013, and lo the best of our 
knowledge and belief:

(a) These slatenrcnls do not contain any materially imtrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;
(b) These statements together present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and in compliance with existing accounting standards, 

applicable laws and regulations:
(c) No transactions entered into by the Company during the aforesaid year, which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company’s 

code of conduct.

Further, we accept that it is our responsibility to cstabli.sh und maintain internal controls. We have evaluated the effectiveness of intemal control 
system of the Company and have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, wherever applicable:

(a) Deticieneies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, which came to our notice and steps have been taken/proposed to be 
taken to rectify these dclicicneics

(b) Significant changes in the internal control during the year
(cl Signilieant changes in aeeounling policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the fmancial statements
(d I Instances of significant li aud of w hich we became aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a

significant role in the Company’s internal control system.

By order of the Board of Directors 
Date : 30/0.5/2013 For, RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED,
Place ; Rajkot

(HITESH BAGDAD (BHAVDEEP VALA)
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR



A u d i t o r s '  C e r t i f i c a t e  o n  C o r p o r a t e  G o v e r n a n c e

To the members of Rajath Finance Limited, Rajkot.

We have examine the compliance of corporate governance by RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED, for the year ended on 31*’ March, 2013, as 
stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with stock excltange.

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to 
procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate 
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has 
complied with the other conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the abovementioned listing Agreement. As per the records 
maintained by the Company no investor grievance is pending for a period exceeding one month.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness 
vith tvhich the management lias conducted the affairs of the Company.

For and on behalf of 
SADP & Co,
Chartered Accountants

(P. G. Bhuptani)
Partner 
M.No.: 12Z330

Place; Rajkot 
Date: 30/05/2013



AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OE lUJATH FINANCE LIMITED 

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

VVe have uiiditcd Ihe accompany lag Ihiancial statemcnis of ihc Rajath pittance Limiled. which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 st March, 2013 
and Ihe Stalenient of Prol'it and Loss and the cash flow statement for Ihe year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and 
other explanatory information. Iitcoiporatcd in these financial slalcmcnts

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATE.MENTS

The Company's Miuiagenient is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements in accordance with the Accounting Standards 
referred to in Section 211 (3c) of the Companies Act. |y56(‘‘the Act") tind in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India. 
This responsibility includes the design, iniplenicniation and maintentince of internal control relevant to the preparation ofthe financial statements 
that are free liom material misslalemenl, whelher due lo fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is lo express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Standards on Aiulitiiig issueil by Ihe Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material 
misslalemenl.

An audit inxiilves pciformiiig procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial stalemenLs. The procedures 
selected dcpeitil on the iitaliioi's jiidgemem. including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement ofthe financial statements, whether
due lo fraud or eimr. In making lliose risk assessmenls. the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair
presentation of Ihe financial slalemenis in order lo design audit piviccdures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes 
exaluaiing the appropriateness of aceountiiig policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall presenlalion ofthe financial statements.

We believe that Ihe audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to pmvide a basis for our audit opinion,

OPINION

In our opinion attd to the best of our iiilonnatioii und according lo the explanations given to us, the said accounts together with the notes thereon 
give Ihc infomiation required hy Ihe Act, as. in the mamtcr so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India:
(i) ill the ease of Ihe Balance .Sheet, ofthe stale of affairs ofthe Company as at 31st March. 2013
(ii) in Ihe case ofthe Profit and Loss Account ofthe profit/loss for the year ended on that date; and
(iii) in the case ofthe Cash Flow Slalcment. of cash Hows for the year ended on that date.

REPORT ON OTHER LEtiAL AND REGULATORY MATTERS

1, As required by Ihe Companies (Auditor's Report) order. 2003 ("the Order") issued by the Central Government in terms of 
Section 227(4A) of Ihe Act. wc give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 und 5 of the order.

2. As required by Section 227(3) of the Act, w'c report that.

(a) vxc have obtained all the iiifoi inatioit and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the
purpose ofour audit and have found them lo be satisfactory.

(b) In our opinion. pro|xT books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Slalcment of Profit & Lo.ss and the Cash Flow Slalemem dealt with this report arc in agreement with the
biKtks of accounts.

(d) In our opinion, the Bakincc Sheet. Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement comply with the Accounting Standards
rclcrred to in sub-section (3C) of seelion 211 ofthe Companies Act, 1956.

(e) on the basis of the written rcprescnlaiion received from die directors and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31st March. 2013 from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of
section 274 ofthe Companies Act. 1956.

For S A D P & Co.

Chartered Accountants 
(FRN: 11262SW)

Place: Rajkot ( P G Bhuptani)
Date: 3()/()5/2013 Partner

Membership no.: 122330



ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN PARAGlUl’ll 3 OE THE AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE ACCOUNTS OF M/S Rajath Finance Limited 
FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31»t March 2013

As required by the Companies (AuUiiur's report) Order. 2(K)3 issued by the central Government oflndia in terms ofsection 227t4-A) ofthe
Companies Act. 1956. vve repon that:

I. In respect f fixed assets:

(A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets on 
the basis of available infomiation.

(B ) As explained to us, all the fixed assets have been physically verified by the miuiagement during the year at reasonable intervals, 
which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard lo the size of the conipany and the nature of iLssets. No material discrepancies were 
noticed on such physical veriliealion.

<C) In our opinion the Company has not disposed off any subsiaiiiial/iiiajor part of fixed a.ssets during the year and the going coneeni 
status ofthe eonipuny is not affected.

2. Since ihe company iloes nol have any invenloiy. llie requirement of rcpojling on physical veriliealion of inventory and maintenance 
of inventory records, in our opinion, docs not arise.

3. In respect of loans, seeured or unsecured, granted or taken by the company it>/froni eompanies. finiis or other puiiies covered in the 
register maintained under section .301 ofthe Companies Act 1956:

(A) The company has granted I îaiis to two parties. At the year end the outstanding balance of such loans granted was Rs.75.00.()(X)/- and 
the maximum umouiu involved during the year was Rs. lO.OOO.OOO/-

(B ) 111 our opinion and according to the infomiation and explanations given to us. the rale of interest, wherever applicable and other the 
terms and conditions arc prima-facie prejudicial to the interest of the company since there is no stipulation regarding repav-ment of 
Principle and interest.

(C) In respect of loans granted by the company, the inieresl and the principal amouni is repayable on demand.
(D) Since the loans granted by the company are repayable on demand, no question of overdue amounts arises.
(E) The company has not taken any new loans during the year.
(E) Since the company has nol taken any new loans during ihe year hence Nol Applicable
(G) Since the company has noi lakcn any loans during the year hence N<’( Applicable

4. In our o(unioii and according to the infoniiaiion and e,\(>lana(ions given lo us. (here are adequate internal control procedure 
commensurate with the size of the company and nature of its busine.ss with regard lo purchase of inventory and llxed assets and with 
regard lor ilie sale of g(HKis and services. During the couinc of audit, no major weakne.ss has been noticed in the internal control.

5. in our o(>inion und according to the inldMiialion and explanation given lo us. there are no conlracls or iurangoments that need lo be 
entered into the regisier maintained in pui'suanee of Section 301 of the Companies Act. 1956.

6. In our opinion and according lo the information and explanations given lo us, the Company has nol accepted deposits from the public 
and ihej cfore. Ihe prt)vi.sjon.s of Seelioii 58A and 58AA of the Conijianies Act, 1956 and Rules made them under are nol applicable lo 
the Company.

7. In our opinion, the company has an internal audit system eoinmeiisurate with its size and nature of its business.

8. As explained lo us. the provisions section 209(1) (d) are nol applicable to the company a.s the company is not in pnxluction.
processing, maiuifaciunng or mining activities.

9. in respect o f slalutory dues:-

(A) According lo the informalion and explanations given lo us. the company was generally regular in depositing dues in respect of 
Employees Erov idem f  und. Employees Stale Insuraiiee f  und and other siuluiory dues with the appropriate authority during the year.

(B) Aeeording to the records examined by us and ilie information and explanations given to us. there are no disputed amounts due in
respect of income lax. wealth lax. sales tax. excise duly. Empioyees provident fund. Employee stale insurance fund and other
statutory duos al the end ofthe year.

10. The Company docs not have aeeumulaled losses more than tifly percent of its net worth as al the end ofthe year und the company has 
nol inclined cash losses during current year or in the year immediately preceding the previous year.

I I. Since no fund is raised/ outstanding lo banks, financial institution and from debenture lioldci-s, hence Not Applicable

12. In our opinion and according lo information and explanation given lo us. no loans and adviuices have been granted by the company 
on the basis of securily by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other security.

13. in our opinion the company is nol a Chit bund. Nidhi or Mutual Benefit bund/Stxricly. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4(X11I) of 
the CAR0.2(H)3 are not applicabie lo the company.

14. The cimipany has maintained proper records of transactions and eoniraels in msjieel of dealing and trading in shares, seeurilies. 
debentures and other inve.stments and timely entries have been made there in. All shares, debentures and other investments have been 
held by the company in its own name, fhe company had purchased 23.301) Nos. of Mater Gain. The same were misappropriated in 
transit. The company had filed suit before the Hoifble Civil Court Rajkot. The same was disposed in favour of the company and an 
execution application has also been filed, which is pending for di.sposal before the Hon'ble Civil Court. Rajkot.

15. According lo the records ofthe conipiuiy and informalion and explaiiuiions given lo us. the conipany has nol given guarantees for 
loans taken by oiheis from banks and linaneial insiiiulions.
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16. In our opinion ami accorilinj; lo inrornialion anil fxplanalion given to us. the Company has not availed of any term loans during the 
year. There were ito term loans outstanding as at the heginning and as at end of the year.

17. According ii> the inforntiilion and explanations given lo us and on examination of balance .sheet, tunds raised on short term ba.sis 
have, prima facie, mil been u.sed during the year for long lenii invesimeni and vice versa.

Tlie company has not made any preferential allotment lo parties and companies covered under register maintained under Section 301
18. of the Companies Act, 1956. during the year.

19. The company hits not issued any debentures during the year, hence question of creation of .securities does not arise.

20. Tlic Company has not raised money by any public issues during the year and hence the question of disclosure and verification of end
use of such money diK's not arise.

21. In our opinion aud accoidiiig lo the information and explanations given to us no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or 
reported during the year that causes the tinaiieial statements to he materially misstated.

For S A D P & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 
(FRN: 112625W)

Place: Rajkot ( P G Bhuptani)
Dale: .30/05/21)1.3 Partner

Membership no. :122330
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SlGNllTCANT ACCOUNTTNC, POLICIES & NOTES 
TO THE ACCOCNTS

Ear S A 0  i> AM) CO 
Cliarleicil AecounlaiUs 
(FRN; 112625W)

P. C. Bliuptani 
I'AlilNEK
Memlnrsliip No.; 12233(1 
Place; RA.IKOl'
Dale: 30/05/2013

For and on belialf of the Board of Directors

Managiiij! Director

Director

^



Statement of Profit and loss for the vear ended 31st March 2013 ^  in ru|)ces
Note No. 31st March 2013 31st March 2012

Revenue
Revenue from operations 1.5 30,75.415.23 47,38.651.82
Less: Excise duly Nil Nil
Net Sales 30,75,415.23 4738,651.82
Other income Nil Nil

Total Revenue 30,75^15.23 4738,651.82
Expenses

Cost ofmaterial Consumed Nil Nil
Purchase of stock-in-trade Nil Ni!
Changes in inventories 16 Nil Nil
Employee bcnclit expenses 17 5.84.071 1.77.373
Eiitance costs Nil Nil
Depreciation and amortization expenses 18 3.23,8.36 3.22,825
Olher ex[ienscs 19 22.14.894 45.67.352

Total Expenses 31,22.801 50.67350
Profit liefore c.vceptiuiiul, extraordinary and prior period items ami lax (4 7 3 6 ) (3,28,898)

Exceptional items Nil Nil
Profit liefure extraordinary and prior |K‘riod items and tux (4 7 3 6 ) (338.898)

Extraordinary items Nil Nil
Prior peritxi item Nil Nil

Profit before tax (4 7 3 6 ) (3,28,898)
Tax expenses

Current tax 20 83,828 4.92,561
Deferred lax (25,285) (3.74.605)
Excess/short provision relating earlier year lax Nil Nil

Profit(Loss) for Ihe pcritKl from cuiilinuiiig operulioiis (1,05,929) (4,46,854)
Prollt(Loss) from discontinuing operations Nil Nil
'fax exjxMises of discontinuing ojK'rations Nil Nil

Profit(Loss) froiii discontinuini; uperutionstafter tax) Nil Nil
ProliKEoss) for the period (1,05,929) (4,46,854)
Earning per shore
Basic 21

Before extraordinary Items (0.03) (0.11)
After exlraordinaiy Adjustment (0.03) (0.11)

Diluted (0.02) (0.10)
Before extraordinary Items (0.02) (0.10)
Alter extraordinary Adjustment (0.02) (0.10)

Average numlrer of sliares for EPS 4(MK)IHI0 40000IK)
Basic earning per share (0.03) (0.11)
Adjuslnient average nunilier shares 400000 400000
Average no. ofshares for diluted EPS 44IMHMH) 44000(8)

SIC.NHTCANT ACCOUNTlNt; POLICIES & NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS 2

Eor S A D P AND CO For and on behalf of the Board of DirectorsChartered Accountants
(FRN: 11262.5W)

P. C. Bliuptani
PARTNER Managing Director
Membership No.: 122330
Place: RA.IKOT
Date: 30/05/2013

Director



CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE VEAR ENDED 31-3-2013 in rupees

I’ailicidars Ami. Rs. 31/0.1/2013 Amt. Rs. 31/03/2012

A Cash l ion liiiiii Optraliiij; .Uiivilies

Net I’ rotil belore lax (47..186) (.128.898)

Adjustmeni for:

Depreciation 21.1.746 212.7,15

Preliminarv &  Pre Operaiixe lixp. W/olT 110.090 110.090

Provision for Bad and diniblfni debts rnhanees (3.64.5) 978,676

Bad Debls ;id\ ance written o ff (l.OOO.tXK)) 1.280,767

0|)er;iting I’rnlil Befor e Working Cnpltal Changes (727,195) 2ZS3.370

Adjnslmenis Inr ( hnnges in \\ orking t  :ipilal

( Inereaser/Dcerease in l.oans f t  .Adxanees 1.458.882 (1.470,299)

1 Increaser/Deetvase in Olher Receirahles 724..D9 (2.231.826)

( Increase)/Deerease in Inxenloiies

lnere;rse/IDeeiease) in Iraile and olber payables (1.192.262) 1.597.223

Cash (ieneialed from Operating Activities 263,744 148,468

■faxes paid (83,828) (492,561)

Net Cash (ieiieraled Inmi Operating Aelir ilies 179,916 (344,093)

Ii Cash l'lo« F rom F'iitaneing .Vrtix ilies

tncere.ise in Share Capita! .
Issue of Coinerlible Share Wananls

Increase in Shoil 1 enn Itomrwines .

linerest I’akt .

Net Cash (ienerated from Finaneing Activities _ .

C Cash I-'lrrw from Inxesling .Aelixilies

Inetease in Fixerl .Assets (24.800) (I9.5(K))

Increase in Preliminarv f t  I’ le Opeiaiive Lxp. _ .

Purchase ol' fn\ esnnenis .

Sale ol'assets . .

Net Cash Cenerated from Investing Aetivilies (24,800)

Net lnerease/( Deerense) in Cash and Cnsh Faiirivnleiils (A+B+C) 155.116 (363.59.3)

.Add: Cash and Cash Fkiitir rileiils at Ihe hegimiiiig of period 509.428 873,021

Cash and Casli Fritiivalerils al lire rear end 664.544 509,428

As per Oiii Repon oier eii d:iie ;illiieliei.l 

I or SADI’ & Co.

Cliarli-rcil Aciomilaiils 
(FRN: 112625W)

Bliuptani

I’aiiner

M.No. 122.1.10

Date: .10/0.5/201.1 

I’ laee: Rajkoi

For & on hchalC of board of directors

Managing Director

Director



CERTIFICATE

To
The Members o f 
RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED 
RAJKOT

We have examined the attached Cash Flow Statem ent o f Rajath Finance Limited fo r the  year ended 3 l ”  March, 2013. The statem ent has been 
prepared by the  Company in accordance w ith  the  requirem ent o f listing agreem ent Clause 32 w ith  Bombay Stock Exchange, Ahmadabad Stock 
Exchange and Saurashtra Kutch Stock Exchange Limited, Rajkot and is based on and in agreement w ith  the  corresponding P rofit and Loss Account and 
Balance Sheet o f the  Company covered by our report o f even date to  the  Members o f the  Company.

For, S A D P And Co.
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg. No. 112625W

P.G. Bhuptani
Place; Rajkot Partner
Date : 30/05/2013 M.No. 122330



Notes to Financial slatcmcnLs for the year ended 31st March 2013 

Note No. 1 Significant Accounting Policies

1. Basis of Accounting
The financial statements have prepared under historical cost convention on an accrual basis and comply w ith  the  Accounting Standards 
referred to  in Section 211(3C) of the Companies Act 1956,

2. Income & Expenditure
The Company fo llows the accrual method of accounting as per the Companies Act, 1956 and complies w ith  the  Reserve Bank o f India 
guidelines fo r Non Banking Financial Companies. The Accounts have been prepared on going concern basis.

3. Use of Estimates
The presentation o f financial statements in conform ity w ith  the  generally accepted accounting principles requires estimates and 
assumptions to  be made tha t affect the reported am ount o f assets and liabilities on the date o f the financial statements and the  reported 
am ount o f revenues and expenses during the  reporting period. Difference between the  actual result and estimates are recognized in the 
period in which the results are known /  materialized.

4. Fixed Assets and Depreciation
Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation thereon. Depreciation on assets is provided on stra ight line 
method at the rates prescribed under Schedule XVI o f the Companies Act, 1955.

5. Investments;
All investments are fo r long term  holding and are valued at cost.

5. Inventories
Inventories are stated at cost o r m arket price whichever is lower.

7. Taxes on Income
Deferred tax asset is recognized, subject to  the consideration o f prudence, on tim ing difference, being the  difference between taxable 
income and accounting income tha t originate in one period and are capable o f reversal in one or m ore subsequent periods.

8. Misc. Expenditure
Misc. expenditures shall be amortized equally over a period o f 5 years.

9. Previous year’s figures
The figures have been rounded o ff to  the nearest rupee. Previous year figures have been regrouped w herever found necessary to  make it 
comparable.

10. Provisions
The company has provided adequate provision on Standard Asset and Non Performing Assets in accordance w ith  the guidelines issued by 
the Reserve Bank o f India.

11. Cla.ssinciitioii of Assets & Liabilities
The Rcr isecl Sclicdule VI to the Conipaiiies Act. 19.56 requires assets and liabilities to be classified as either Current or Non- 
eurrent.
(a) An asset shall be classified a.s euiTcnl when it satisfies any ofthe following criteria;
(il it is e.xpeeled to be rc;ilized in. or is intended for sale or consumption in. the Company's normal operating cycle;
(ii) It is held primarily lor ihe puqrose of being traded;
(iii) It is e.xpceled lo be realized within twelve months after the reporting date; or
(iv) It is c:ish or e;ish equivadetil unless il is reslrielcd from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after
ihc reporting dale.
(h) All assets olher lhan eiinenl assets shall be classified as non-current.
(c) A liability slitdl be chissilied a.s cunenl when il s;ilisfies any of Ihe following erilcria:
(i) It is e.vpeeied lo be settled in the company's normal operating cycle;
(ii) It is held primarily for Ihe puipose of being tirided;
(iii) It is tlue to he settled within twelve months alter the rcpoiling date; or
(iv) T he eomp;mv diK's nol have an unconditional right lo defer settlement of the liability for al least twelve months after the
reporting dale.

let All liahililies other lhan current liabilities shall be classified as non-cuiTcnl.

Note No. 2 Share Capital in rupees
Particulars As at 31st March 2013 As at 31st March 2012
Authorised :
750I)(KK) (3I/().T/2012:75(I(K)00) Lquiiy shares ofRs. lO.IM)/- par value 
Lssiied ;
4(XI0(XX) (.1 l/(B/2()i::4l)0(KK)(t) Lqtiity shares of Rs. lO.IKI/- par value 
Suhserihed ami paid-up ;
4(XXXKK) (.1I/I),V2(II2:4(X)IK)(I0) Lquily shares of Rs. lO.(K)/- par value 
Paid up Share Capital

7.50.00,000 7,50.(X),(X)0

4.(H).(X),(XX) 4.00.00,0(X)

4.00,00,(XX) 4.00,00,000
4,00,00,000 4,00,00,000

Recoiicilialioii of the Shares oiilslandiiig al Ilie hegiiiiiiiig and al Ihe end of Ihe reporting period



Equity shares ^  in rupees

At the beginning of tlie period

Issued during the Period
Redeemed or bought back during the period

As al 31st March 2013 As at 31st March 2012

No. of Sltares Amount No. of Shares Amount

40,00,(XX) 

Nil 
Nil

4,00,00,000

Nil
Nil

40,00,000

Nil
Nil

4,00,00.000

Nil
Nil

Outstanding al end of the period 40.00,(8)1) 4,00,00.000 40,00,000 4,00,00,000

Kight, Prel'eaences and Kesirictiun attached to shares 

Equity shares
The company has only one class of Equily having a par value Rs. 10.00 per share. Each shareholtler is eligible for one vote per share held. In the 
event of liquidation, the Ivipiiiy shareholders arc eligible lo receive the reitiaiiiiitg assets of the company alter distribution of all preferential amounts, 
in proportion lo their shaieholding.

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% sliures in Ihe conipuny

Type <if Share Ntinte of Sliiireholders As at 3Ist March 2013 As at 31st March 2012
Type of Share Name id'Shareholders No. of Shares 9c of Molding No. of Shares % of Holding

Ec]uitylNV: 10.00 J Hitesh Bagdai 8.96.8.53 22,42 9,96,800 24.92
Equily (NV: 10.00] Ptxmam Bagdai 8.96.851 22.42 9.96.8(X) 24.92
Equily |NV: 10.00 | Bhiivdeep Vala 9.96,851 24.92 9.96.800 24.92

Total : 27,90355 69.76 29,90,400 74.76

Note No. 3 Reserves and surplus ^  in rupees

Particulars As at 31st March 2013 As at 31st March 2012
General reserve
Opening Balance 27,30,931 27,30.931
Add: Addition during the year Nil Nil
Less : Deletion during the year Nil Nil
Cliisiiig Balance 273,931 2730.931

Special reserve
Opening Balance 47.83,482 47,8.3.482
Add: Addition during Ihe year Nil Nil
Less : Deletion duritig the year Nil Nil

Closing Balance 47,83,482 47,83,482

Profit loss account
Opening Balance (17.22,830) (12.75,976)
Add: Prolit for the year (1,05,929) (4,46.854)
Less : Deletion during the year Nil Nil

Closing Balance (18,28,759) (1732.830)

Capital reserve
Opening Balance 56,500 56.5(X)
Add: Addition during the year Nil Nil
Less: Deletion during the year Nil Nil

Closing Balance 56,5(81 56,500
Balance carried to halanee sheet 57,42,155 58,48,083

Note No, 4 Money received aguinst share warrants ^  in rupees

Particulars As at 31st March 2013 As at 31st March 2012
Equity share warrants at beginning 3,00,00.(XK) 3,00.00.000

Total 3.00,I8).000 3,00.00,000



Cnmpany has issued and alloiled 4.(X).000 convertible share vvanants o f Rs. 3(X)/- each (out o f which Rs, 7.5/- warrant to be paid on application and 
balance to be paid bct'ore the dale ofconversion) on prcferenlial basis convertible into I equity share ofRs. 10/- each.

Note No. 5 Deferred Tax ^  in rupees

Particulars As at 31st M arch 2013 As a t 31st M arch 2012

Deferred tax lia liility

Deferred lax liability non-currcul 3.19.1.33 3,44.418

Gross deferred lax l ia lii l ily 3,19,133 3,44,418

Net deferred tax assets N il N il

Net deferred tax lia lii l ily 3,19,133 3,44,418

Note No. 6 f ’ rovisions
^  in rupees

Particulars As at 31st M arch 2013 As at 31st M arch 2012

Lnng-terni Short-lerm Total Long-term Short-term Total

Pror ision fo r cniphir i'c benefit

Provision for leave eiieashmem Nil 10.231 10,231 Nil N il Nil

Provision for Bonus Nil 19.200 I9,2(X1 Nil Nil Nil

N il 29,431 29,431 N il N il Nil

O ther provisions

Provision Against Standard Assets 1.28.216 Nil 1.28.216 1.31.861 Nil 1.31,861

Provision for Non Perfonning Assets laoo.txx) Nil I0.(X),(K)0 lO.tXt.lXX) N il lO.OO.IKX)

Ineonie l  ax Provisions Nil 13.432 13.432 Nil 15,69,9(M 1.5.69.904

Audit l ee I ’rovisions Nil 26.966 26.966 Nil 26.966 26.966

Provision for Fxpenscs Nil 866 866 Nil 3,742 .3.742

11,28.216 41.264 11.69.480 11.31 J161 16,00,612 27,32.473

lo la l 11.28.216 70,695 11,98.911 11.312161 16,00,612 27,32,473

Note No. 7 Trade pavalrles
^  in  rupees

Parlieuhirs As al 31st M arch 2013 As at 31st M arch 2012

Credilors due olhers 2.80.(M1 2.69.272

Total 2,80,041 2,69.272

Note No. 8 O ther eurren i liabilities in rupees

Parlieulars As at 31sl M arch 2013 As a l 31st M arch 2012

Others payables

1 DS I'ayables 2,02.(X)5 1.41.474

Diieclor Rcnuiueratiou i ’ayable .3.60.(X)0 90.()(XI

5,62.005 2 J  1,474

Total 5,62.(M)5 231,474



Note No. 9 Fixed Assets C h a rt as at 31st M arcli 2013 in rupees

Assets Gross Block Accumulated Depreeiatiou/ Am ortisation Net Block

Dep.
Rate

Halitrice 
as at 

1st A p ril 
2012

A dditio  
ns 

during 
the year

A ddition on 
aeeorinl of 
husine.ss 

aeqiiisition

Deletion 
during 

the year

Balance as 
at

31st
M a rd i
2013

Bjtlanee as 
at

1st A p ril 
2012

Provided 
du ring  the 

year

A ddition 
on account 
o f business 
uerpiisitio

It

Deletion /  
udjustinen 
ts during 
the y eur

O ther
.•\d.justirie

111

Im pairem
eiit/Kevers

a l*

Balance as 
at 

31st 
M arch 
2013

Balance as 
at 

31st 
March 
2013

Balance as 
at 

31“  
.March 
2012

A I'angiblc assets 

Premises 1.63 36.yS„563 Nil Nil Nil 36,9S..563 7.SS.635 60.287 Nil Nil > 'il Nil 8,48.922 28.49.641 29.09,928
Ptiriiiltirc ant! 6.33 21.73.163 Nil Nil N il 21,73.163 18.02.952 1..36.119 N il M l Nil Nil 19..39.071 2.34,(W2 3.70,211Fixtures
OlTicc 4.7.5 1.71.444 Nil Nil N il 1.71.444 1.20,761 8,143 Nil Nil N il Nil l.2S,‘704 42..540 50.683Eriuipments 
A ir Cturdilioners 4.75 39.131 N il Nil N i! 39.131 18.898 1.8.59 N il Nil N il N il 20.757 I8..374 20.233

Coiuputers 16.21 7.0(1, KXt 24.800 Nil N il 7.24,906 6.72.277 7.338 Nil Nil Nil Nil 6,79.615 45.291 27,829

Sub Total 67.82.407 24,800 M l .Ml 68.07.207 34,03.523 2.13.746 M l M l .Ml .Ml 36.17.269 31.89,9.38 33,78,884

P.Y Total 67.62.907 19.500 .Ml N il 67,82.407 31.90.788 2,12.735 M l M l N il M l 34.03_523 33.78.884 35,72,119
r o



.Note No. JO .Noii-i'urrfiil ijiM'Slnienl.s ^  in rupees
Parlieulars As at 31st M arch 2013 As at 31st M arch 2012

■Prade Inveslmentt Valued at cost unless stated otherwise) 

Investnients in et|iiity  Instriiinenls (Qtioled)

In  Others

fa jiiily  secnrilie.s long-lerm quoled irade (Al cost)

Investnients in equity liis tru ine iits  iUnquoted)

In Others
Invcsimcnt in olher Indian eompanies equity iiislruniciils uiiquoled 
trade (.Vt Cosl)

Non-Trade liives ln ien l(\ allied al cosl unless slaled o llieruise)

InveMmcnt iu subsidiaries unquoted uoii-trade lA l Cost)

.3.09.26,3

1 ..soo

3.09.26,3 

I.SIX)

3.10.763 .3,10,763

97.5(X) 97..5IX)

97.5(H) 97,5(HI

(iross Inveslnienl 4.08.263 4,08.263

Net Investment 4.08,263 4,08,263
Aggregate an iuu iit oT (|uoled iiiies linen is  (.Market 
Value; 12.69.151) 12012:12.94.0(H) 1 3,09,263 3.09,263

.Aggregate amount of iiiup iiiled iiiveslmenls 99.000 99,000

riie Ciiiiipaiiy had piiiLhased 2.3,.3(KI Nos. o f U'l 1 Master Gain. 'Ilie  same were misappropriated in Iransil. The Company had filed suit 
hefore the Hon'hle C ivil Coiirl. Rajkot. The same was disposed in lavor o f llie Company and an cxeculion application has also been filed, 
which is pending for disposal befoe Ihe Hon'ble C ivil Coml. Rajkot.

.. Note No. 11 Loans and advances ^  in rupees

I’u rlic iila rs As 111 3 ls l .March 2013 As a l31sl M arch 2012

l.o iig - le iiii Short-lerm Long-lerm Short-term

.Scciirilj IX'posil

Uiisectiied. coiisideicd gooil 1.9,S.(Xi9 Nil 1.9.5.069 Nil

1.95.(Hi9 N il 1.95,069 N il

Loans and advances lo related parties

ljo.^eeUled. coiisielcrcd good Nil 7.5.00,0110 Nil 1 .oo.oo.ooo
Nil 75,00.(H)0 Nil 1,00,00,000

O ilie r loans and ailviiiKes

.-XniouiU Rccciv.ihic linm Income Tax ncparimcnls 

.\d \ ancc lor I’roperiv 

l-O.II) to Cusloiiicis

19,29.4.58

l.OO.OO.OOtl

Nil

Nil

Nil

5..37.8.5..36.3

16..50.I.3I

I.UlUXI.tXIO

Nil

Nil

Nil
.5.27.44,24,5

1.19.29.458 5.37.85.363 1.16,50.131 5.27.44345

lo la l 1.21.24.527 6.12,85363 1.18,45.21)1) 6.27,44.245

Note No. 11(a) Loans and advances : Loans and advances tii related parties:
111 rupees

Purtie iilars As al 3 Is) iiia i eh 2013 As al 31sl march 2012

l.ong-term Short-lerm Loiig-lerm Short-leriii
L'lisecured loans and atlvaiices given lo tlireclors Nil 2(),(X).(X)(I Nil 4.5.(X).(XKI

t'liseeure l.ixiii lo Subsidiaries Nil 55.(Xl.iX)(i Nil 55.(X).(X)0

Total Nil 75.()0.000 Nil 1.011.00.0110

Note No. 11(b) L oans and advances : Cla.ssilieation o l Loans and advances

T h e  t 'i) i i i| x in y  h a s  c o n ip l ie t l  vviili i l ie  i i o n i i s  p r e s c r ib e d  b y  R e s e r v e  B a n k  o l' Im Jia  I'or 
in a k ii io  p r o v is io n  o n  .S ittndu rd  A s s e ts  a n d  N o n  B e r l 'o r in in o  A s s e t s .  A l th e  y e a r e n d  th e  

p o s i i in e  o r s i a i u h i n l  a s s e t s  an d  N o n  R e r r o r n iin o  A s .se ls  a re  a s  I 'o llo w s :



^  in rupees

P articu lars As a t 31st m arch 2013 As at 31st m arch  2012

Unsecured Short Term  Loan to relatives 
Unsecured Short Term Loan lo Oihers

Standard  | Sub Standard Standard Sub Standard
7.S,00.()(m| Nil 

4 .37.R 5.362 l.OO.OO.OOO
1,00,00,000
4.27 .44 .245

Nil
1.00,00.000

I'otal 5.12,X5.3f>2|| 1 .00 ,00,000 5 ,27 ,44 ,245 1,00,00,000

Note No. 12 O ther iKui-eurreiit ussets in rupees

I’a ilicuh irs A sat . lis t M arcli 201.3 As at .31x1 M arch 2012

M iM flla iii'uus I'xp im lilu re  not w r ill i 'n  o il

AallKa ivci.i Capital Incrotiso l:\p . itoi u rillcn  oil* 2.20. ISO 3.30.2711

Total 2.20. ISO 3„30,270

Note No. 13 lin e n lo i ies ^  in rupees

I’arlicu lars As at 31st March 2013 As at 31st M arch 2012

(Valued at cost or NRV unless otherwise staled)

Shares 2.09.430 2,09.430

Total 2.09,4.30 2,09.4.30
Market Value as on a IM a rc h . 2013 is o f Rs. 2.46.540. 

Note No. 14 Casli iiiu l casli eijuOalents ^  in rupees

I’a ilicu la rs As at 3 ls l M arch 2013 As at 31st .March 2012

Kalanee w illi hanks

Balance schcdiilcil h.iiiks curiciil account 2.12.760 63.764

Total 2,12,760 6.3.764

Cash in hand

Cash in Itaikl 4,51.7X4 4.45.664

Total 4.51.784 4.45,664

Total 6,64,544 5,09,428

Note .No. 15 Re>emie t'nmi operations in rupees

I ’aiTicoliirs 31sl M arch 2013 31st M arch 2012
Interest liieoiiie 
O ther linancial services 
M isc Income 
Biokcraec Kch.ilcs 
Derivative Prolit 
1 Icdcinc Prolit 
Div idciid 
Sh.irc Sales

Cross revenue lio m  opeiations

30,68.596 47.33.880

25 Nil
Nil Nil
Nil Nil
Nil Nil

6.794 4.771
Nil M l

6.819 4.771
30.75.415 47.38.6.52

Note .No, 16 Chani'es in inventories 111 rupees
: ............................ c ............- .......... ..............................................
Pai lic iila rs 31st .March 201.3 31st M arch 2012

liivc ido rv  al the end o f Ihe y ear '

1 inislicd Gooils Nil Nil

Shares 2,09.430 2.09.430

2.09.4.30 2,09,4.30

inventory at the heginning o fthe  year

1 inishcii Goods Nil Nil

Shares 2.09.4.30 2.09,430

2,09.4.30 2,09.430

.kd.jostiiicnt.s:

Nil Nil



Note No. 17 limployc'c bciient expenses
^  in rupees

Particulars 31sl M arch 2013 31st M arch 2012

.Salaries and Wages .5.64.871 1.59.693

StalT welfare Expenses

Bonus to Employees 19.2(X) 17.680

19.200 17,680

Total .5,84.071 1,77373

Note .No. 18 Depreeiiilioii iiin l ii i iio r li/. iilio ii expenses
^  in  rupees

Particulars 31sl .March 2013 31st M arch 2012

Depreciation on langihle assets 2.13.746 2.12,7.35

Misc. E.xp. Written 0 ) f 1.10.090 1.10.090

Total 3,23.836 3.22,825

Note .No. 19 O lher expenses ^  in rupees

Particulars 3 ls l M arch 2013 31sl M arch 2012
Atl certisinL’ ex (tenses .54.455 41.887
Annua! Cusiixlial I 'ee 1.3.482 13.182
Audil fees 26.966 26.966
Bank cliarges Nil 827
Rcitaiis aiui maituenaaee ex()enses 12.831 22.8.50
I'raselliiig Expenses 3.07.X49 3.82.,365
D-Mai Cfiarges 6(X) 552
Donalious I5.(XX) I6.(XX)
Eleclriciiy expenses 38.697 36.(XH
TDS Laic I’aymenI Inieresl 815 135
Informalion technology expenses 7.051 5.775
latgal anil prolessional expenses 11.33.905 IO.I3..5.35

L.isting i-’ec 17.1X14 16.545
Ol'liee Exp. 16.075 15.505
Periodicals and Newspapers i.126 1.053
Miseeiianeoiis expenditure 5.020 6(X)
Tclepliime and postage ex(teuses 38.063 19.551
Priming and siaiionery 29.600 31.011
Rales and taxes Nil 63.566
Provision for had and doubtful debls advances (3.6451 9.78.676
Bad debts advances wi iuen o lf (lO.tXI.OtXIl 12.80.767
Direelor's remuneralioii 9.00.IXX) 6.00.(XX)
Car Hire Charges 4.00.(XX) N il
Coiiiiiiissioii and Brokerage 2.00.IXX) Nil
Total 22,14.894 45.67352

Note No. 20 C urrent lax in riijx-es

Particulars 31sl .March 2013 31st M arch 2012

Currcni lax (icriaiiiing lo cuncni year 83.828 4.92.561

Total 83,828 4,92,561



Particulars lle lore  E xiraordinarv items A lte r Extraurdinarv items

Basie
Pnifu alter tax tA )
Weighted average number ofshares outstanding (B) 
Basie EPS (A /B )

Diluted
Profit alter tax (A)
Wciglilcd average number o f shares outstanding 
AdJustmenLs:
Warranis, oplions and rights
Weighted average numher o f shares oulslanding for 
diluled EPS after above adjuslmenis IB) 
D ilu le d E P S (A /B )

(1.05.928.77) 
40.(X).(«)0

(0.0.1)

(1.05.928.77) 
40.(X»,(XX)

4.00.IXX)

44.(XI.0(XI

(0.02)

(4.46.854.18) 
40.(X).000

(0.11)

(4.46.854.18) 
40.(X).(X)0

4.00,(XX) 

44.(X).(X)0 

(0.10)

(1.05.928.77) 
40,00,(XK)

(0.03)

(1.05.928.77) 
40,(X),(XX)

4,00,000

44,(X),(XX)

(0.02)

(4.46.854.18) 
40,00,000

(O .II)

(4.46.854.18) 
40,(X).(X)0

4.(X).(XX)

44.(X),000

(0.101

Note Ni>. 22 Pavnien) Cn Auditnrs ^  in  rupees

Partieolars 31x1 M arch 21)13 3 Is l M arch 2012
.As Auditors 26.966 26.472

In aiiv other capaeily .1.24,721 4.43.468

Total 3..S 1.687 4,69.940

Note No. 23 'I ransaelinns u it l i  Kelaled Parties

.As per Accnunting Standard 18. issued hy the ICAI, the diseliisure o f iransaetiuns with the related parties as defined in the Aeeounling 
Standard are as given below:

a. Names of related parties and deseriplion o f relalionsliiop

Sr.
No.

Particulars Name

1. Suhsidiaiv Hitraj IVvelopers Pvt. Ltd.
2 Eutenrrise under significajil inllncnee H ilirij Realities Pvt. l.td.

o f kev management personnel or Hitraj 1 raders

their relalives Balaji Nantlan Infraeon Developers Pvt. Eld.
Akash Enterprise
Chaitanva Cineworld Pvt. Eld.
Bleach Markoline Pvt. Ltd.
Radheshvam Land Developers Pvt. Ltd.
Manili Nand;m Hotel Estate Pvt. Ltd.
Primerose .Mereanlile Pvt, Ltd.

3. Kc)' Managemeiii Personnel Mr. Hitesh M Baeilai
Kamila! Kalidas Khakhar
Ketan Dhuleshia
Bhax.leep V Vala

4. Rclaiixes o f Key Managcmenl PiHm.mi H Bagdai
Personnel lasmiialx'it M Baedai

rransaelions u iib related p.irties during the year 

I Loan Given
(Rs. in -IXM))

Particulars Stihsidiaries Kev Management Persoime

Balanee asal C  April 2012 55(Xt.(X 4.5(XI.(X)

Given Durine the Vear Nil 0.00

Reeeixed Back During Ihe Vear Ni 25(X).IK)

Balanee as at .ID' March 2013 55IX).0(I 2(XX).00

Other Transaelions (Rs. in'tXIO)



Particulars Subsidiaries Key Management Personnel

Interest Income llO.tX) 258.82

Car Hire Cliaree Nil 400.00

Remimcralion 0.00 9(X).00

Note No. 24 Income Tax Provi.sion

The Hon'ble Gujaial High Court has atlniitled appctil o f the Income 'I'ax Department against the order o f the Income Tax 
Appellate Tributtal decidiitg the Interest 'lax mtitter lit favour ofthe eompatiy relate to A.Y. 1988-89 lo 1994-95. In view ofthe 
fl'.'kT's order in ftivour o f llic company no provision for lax liability has been made.

Note NO. 25 Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax has been provitled in accordance will) A.S-22 Accounling for 'faxes on Income issued by The institute of 
Chartered Aeeouiitants o f India with effect Irom I " April 2(X) 1,

The break up o f net Defened 'fax Liability as on .11" March. 201,1 is as under:

Parlic iilars .11“  March 201.1 .11" M arch 2012

A. Deitrecialion
W DV As per Bonk .11.89.918 .1.1.78.884

WDV As per I T 10.28.9.11 11.12.401

Difference in WDV 2l.ril.(K17 22.46.48.1

Applicable l ax Rale 10.90'7, M)MWc
IX'le/TCil Tax L iab iliu 6.67.751 6.94,161
htcroa.scADecrease) in Deferred fax 

Liabilitv

(26,412) (24,860)

B. NPA Provision

NPA Provision 1.1.645) 11,11.861

.Applicable T.ix Rale .10.90'/, 10.90%

Deferred 'fax Assel (1.126) 1.49.745
InereaseADecrease) in Deferred Tax 

Liabilitv

1.126 (3,49.745)

Net Inerease/tDecrcase) in 

Deferred Tax L ia lt il i lv

(25.286) (3,74,605)

Note No. 26 Balance o f Short Term  Loans &  Advances

The balance o f short term lo;ui and advances are subject lo reconciliation and conlirmalion.



Schedule of the Balance sheet of a non-deposit taking non-banking financial company for the year ended 31st
March, 2013

(as required in terms of paragraph 13 of Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding ) companies Prudential
Norms (reserve Bank) Directions, 2007)

(Rs. In lakhs)

Particulars
Liabilities side;

(1) Loans and advances availed by the non-banking financiai Amount Amount
comoanv inclusive of Interest accrued thereon but not oald: outstanding

i f 1 t (
overdue

(a) Debentures: Secured Nil Nil
Unsecured Nil Nil
(other than falling within the Meaning of
public deposits') Nil Nil

(b) Deffered Credits Nil Nil
(c) Term Loans Nil Nil
(d) Inter corporate loans and borrowing Nil Nil
(e) Commercial paper Nil Nil
(f) Other LoansfSpecify nature) Nil Nil

* Please see Note 1 below

(2) Break up of loans and advances including bills receivables (Other than 
those included in (4) below);

(a) Secured
(b) Unsecured

Nil
612.85

(3) Breakup of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets counting 
towards AFC activities

(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors:

(a) Financial lease
(b) Operating lease

(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors:

(a) Assets on hire
(b) Repossessed assets

(iii) Other loans counting towards AFC activities

(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed
(b) Loans other than (a) above

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil



(4) Break up of investments:
Current investments:

(i) Shares : (a) Equity
(b) Preference 

(il) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of mulual funds
(iv) Government securities
(v) Others (Please specify)

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 
___________ (b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others(Please specify) 

ig term investmen(s:
1. Quoted
(i) Shares : (a) Equity

(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Unitsof mutual funds
(iv) Government securities
(v) Others(Please specify) 
a.Unouoled :
(i) Shares : (a) Equily

(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Olhers(Please specify)

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

3.09
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

0.99
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

(5) Borrowing group wise classification of assets financed as in (2) and (3) above:
Please see note 2 belowt

Category

1.Related parlies”
(a) Subsidiaries

(b) Companies in the same group

Secured
Amourit net ot provisions

Nil
Nil

Unsecured

55,00

0.00

Total

55.00

0.00
) Olher related parties Nil 20.00 20.00

a.Olhor than related parties Nil 537.85 537.85
Total Nil 612.85 612.85

(6) Investor group wise clasificationof all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities 
(both quoted and unquoted):
Please see note 3 below

Category Market value/ Break up/ fair value/ NAV Book value (net of provisions)

1. Related parties"
(a) Subsidiaries 0.98 0.98

(b) Companies in the same group
Nil Nil

© Other related parties Nil Nil
2.Other than related parties 12.71 3.11

Total 13.69 4.09
' As per Accounting Standard of ICAI (Please see Note 3)



(7) Other information

Particulars Amount
(i)

Gross Non perfortriing assets 100

(a) Related parties Nil
(b) Other than related parties 100

(ii)
Net non performing assets 90

(a) Related parties Nil
(b) Other than related parties 90

(iii)
Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt Nil

Notes :

1 As tleliiieil in paragraph 2( 1 Hxii) o f llic Non Banking I 'inaneial Companies Aeceplance o f Public Deposits (Reserve 
Bank) Uireclions. lyyS.
I’ lDx isions norms sliall be applicable as prescribed in non banking linaneial (Non deposit accepting or holding) 
companies prudential norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007,

A ll accounting standards and guidance note issuerl by ICAl are applicable including for valuation o f investments 
and other assets as also assets acquired in satisfaction o f deb). However, market value in respect o f quoted 
investments and break up/ fair value/ NAV in respect o f unquoted investments should be disclosed irrespective o f 
vvhellier they are classified as long lerm or eurrcnl in (4) above.

For .S A D P &  Co.

F irm  Reg. No. 112625W

Chartered Accoumaiits

P .fi. B liuptani

ll’anncr)
.VI.No.: 122.3.10

Place: Rajkoi 

Date : 3()/().5/2()13



AUDITORS’ REPORT ON THE ACCOUNTS OF RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF RAJATH FINANCE 
LTD., 4 ITS SUBSIDIARIES.

REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED (the “Company"), its subsidiaries (the Company and 
its subsidiaries constitute "the Group"), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2013, Ihe Consolidaled Slatemen! of Profit and 
Loss, and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant aaounting policies and other explanatory 
information. The consolidated financial statements include investments in an associate accounted on the equity method In accordance with Accounting 
Standard 23 (Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements) as notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) 
Rules, 2006,
MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILIIY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Management is responsible for the preparation of Ihese consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of Ihe consolidated 
financial position, consolidated financial performance, and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation 
of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with the ethical requirements and 
plan arid perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditors' ludgment, including assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, Ihe auditor considers intemal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and 
presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating 
the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of Ihe accounting estimates made by the Management, as well as valuating 
the overall presenialion of the consolidated financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts together with the notes thereon give the 
information required by the Act, as, in Ihe manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted 
in India;

(a) in the case of the Consolidated Baiance Sheet, of Ihe state of affairs of the Group as at March 31,2013;
(b) in the case ol the Consolidated Statement ol Profit and Loss, of the loss ot the Group lor the year ended on that date, 
and
(c) In the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the Group for the year ended on that date.

For S A U P & Co.
Chartered Accountants 

(FRN: U2625VV)
Place; Rajkoi ( P G ithuptani)
Date: .30/0.5/2() 1.1 Partner

Memhersliip no.: 122330



Cunsolidalvd Balance Sheet as til 31st Mareh 2013 ^  in  rupees

Note Nn. As at 31st M arch 2013 As at 31st M arch 2012
FQUTTY AND LIA B IL IT TF S

Shareholder's funds
Share capital s 4,00.00,000 4.00,00,000
Reserves and surplus 3 (46.05,232.90) (27,78.321)
Money received against share vvarrtutls 4 .3,00,00.000 3,00.00,000
Minority Interests 5 2.500 2.500

633,97 J67.10 6,7234,179
Share appliealion inoney pending allotnient N il N il

Non-eurrcnt liahilities
Loiig-lcrni horrovvings 6 Nil N il
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 7 N il N il
Olher long icrni liahilities N il N il
Litng-leriti provisions 8 11.28,216 11.31,861

11,28316 1131361
C urrent liabilities

.Shorl-terni borrow ings 9 4.50.84,365 5.62.70,501
Trade payables 10 5.25.889 18,65,972
Olher current liabilities 1 1 1.39.87,664 3,04.96,148
Shorl-lerin prov isions 8 89.796 16.14,657

5,96.87.714 9,02,47378
rO T 'A l. 12.62.13.197.10 15,86.03318

ASSFT'S
Non-eurrenI assets

l-'ixcd assets 12
Tangible assels 32.54.268.64 58.22327
Inlaneihle assels N il N il
Capital w'ork-iii-l’ rogress Nil N il
Inlangible assels iiitdcrdevelopnteni N il N il

.Non-curreiit inseslntetits 13 3.10,76.3 3,10,763
Deferred tax assets (net) 7 37,07.869 32.06,320
Long-terni loans and advances 14 1.23,08,428 1.20,29,101
Other non-current assels I.S 2.20,180 3.30,270

1,98,01308.64 2,16,98,681
C urrent assets

Current iiivcsiniciils N il N il
Ins'cutorics 16 4,49,37,609 6,70,66,239
Tratlc receivables N il N il
Cash ami cash L\|uiv:ilcnts 17 35,88.649.83 77.71,918
.Shorl-Cenn loans ami adsanccs 14 5.78.85.429,63 6,20,66,480
Other eurrent assels 18 Nil N il

10.64.11.688.46 13,69,04,637
T'OT'AL 12,62,13.197.10 15,86,03318

S IC N IITC A N 'I ACCOUNT 1N<; I ’OLICTliS  & 
NOTLS TO  T T lli ACCOUNTS

The schedule referred ahm e fo i ii i  an integral |)arl o f (lie Aeeouiils
A ud it Keport as on even dale ultiiehed
For S A I) i> A M ) CO
Chartered Aeeounlants
(FRN: ll2 ft25 \V )

I’ A R A i; C.UNVANT RAI
BHUPTANI
PARTNFR
Meinhersliip No.: 122330 
Place: Ra.ikot 
Date: 30/05/2013

For and on behalf o f llie  Board o f Directors

Managing D irector D irector



Consolidated IV o lit and loss fo r Hie year ended 31st M a rd i 2013 ^  in rupees

.Note No. 3Tst M arch 2013 31st M arch 2012

Revenue

Revenue from operalioris 19 ,1,11.83,319 2,82.48,909

Less; Excise duly N il Nil

Net Sales 3.11,83319 2,82.48,909

Oilier income 20 1D.66.999..35 23.9(M

Total Revenue 332.50318.35 2,82,72313

Expenses

Cosl o f material Coiistmicd Nil Nil

Purd'asc o f siock-iii-iraile 21 .H.I5.993..35 2,43,.30.S73

ChiiiiL'Cs ill iii'.emorics 22 2,21.28,630 (7.5.I4.)(X»

Employee benefit expenses 22 6,89,671 6,86.403

Einance costs 24 29,13,511 32.57,8.59

Depreciation ;ind ainoitizatioii expenses 25 8.48,765 11.70.201

Olher ex(ienses 26 47.98..380.90 1,04.84,714

Total Expenses 3,44.94.951.25 .334.15.944
P rofit before exeeiitionaL extraordinary and p rio r period Items and 

tax
(22.44,632.90) (41,43,131)

Exceplionai items Nil N il

P ro fit hefore extraordinary and p r io r period items and tax (22,44,632.90) (41,43,131)

Extraordinary iiems Nil Nil

I’ rior period item N il Nil

P rofit hefore tax (22,44,632.90) (41,43,131)

Tax expenses

Ciirrenl l.ix 27 83,828 4,92,561

Deferred lax (5,01.549) (1 1,57,183)

Excess/short provision relating earlier year tax N il Nil

ProlU(Loss) fo r tlie peritKl from  contim iing operations (1836,911.90) (34,78309)

l’ rolil(Iaiss) from diseontinuiiig operaiions Nil Nil

'l ax expenses o f discontinuing operations Nil N il

ProlU(Loss) from  diseootinuing operationsCafler tax) Nil N il

Profit(Loss) for tlie period (1836.911.90) (34,78309)

Earning per share

Basie 2«

Before extraortlinary items (0.46) (0.87)

After exlraoirlinaiy Adjustment (0.46) (0.87)

Diluted

Before extraordinary Items (0.42) (0.79)

After exlraordinary AtljuslnieiU (0.42) (0.79)

Average lum ilie r ol'shares fo r EPS 4000000 4000000

Adjustm ent average number shares 400000 400000

Average no. of shares fo r dilu led EPS 44()H(HK) 44(8)000
S IC M l ICAiNT AC CO L'N TIN C  POLIC IES &  NOTES TO  THE 
ACCOUNTS

T ile  schedule referred above form  an integral part of Ihe AecouiiLs 
A ud it Report as on even date altaefied 
For S A I) P AND C t)
Chartered Aeeounlaids 
(FRN; 112f>25\V)

For and on hehalf o f the Board o f 
D irectors



PARAG GUNVANTRAI
BHUPTANI
PARTNFR
Membership No.: 122330 
Place: Rajkol 
Date: 30/05/2013

M anaging D irecto r D irecto r

Consolidaled Cash Flow SlalenienI For The Year Knded 31-03-2013 in rupees

Partieolars A n il. Rs. 31/03/2013 Am t. Rs. 31/03/2012
A Cash Flow front Operating Aclivilies

Net Profit before la.\ (2.244.633) (4.143,131)
Ad.jnslinenl for:
Depreciation 7.3X.675 1,058.446
Prcliiiiinan & Pre Oper.ilivc Fxp. W /off 1 lO.OOO 111.755
Profit oil Sale o f Fixed Assets (1.045,917) -

Provision for Bad and doubifni debts advances (3.645) 978.676
B;ul Debts ath tinee written o ff - 1,280.767

Operating Profit Itc lo ie  W orking Capital Changes (2.445,430) (713,487)

Adjustments for Changes in W orking Capital

(liieroaset/Deercasc in Loans A Advances 3.901.723 (2.822.128)

(!ncrc:iseI/Decrease in Other Reeeis'ahles - .

(IncreaseI/Decrease in liivenlories 22.128.6.30 (7,514.106)

lnerease/(Decrease) in T rade and olher pavahles (19.373.428) 5.554,7.34

Cash Generated front 0 |X 'ra ting Aclivilies 4,211.495 (5,494,987)

Taxes paid (83,828) (492.561)

Net Cash Generated frnm  Operating /Velivilies 4,127,667 (5,987,548)

B Cash Flow From Financing Activities

litccrease in Share Capital - -

Issue of Convcrtihle Shure Warraitls _ _

Increase in Shon lerm Borrowin.es (11.186,136) 13,648,977

lnerease/(Decrease) in Lon.uTcrm Bomnvin.es (1,075.753)

Interest Paid

Net Cash Generated from Financing Activ ities (11.186,1361 12373,224

C Cash Flow front Investing Aclivilies

hicrcaso in laxcd Assets 2.875.2(K) (19.500)

Incrciise in Preliminarv & Pre Operative Lxp. 0

I’ liiehase o f Investments _ .

Net Cash (iencrated from  Invcsliitg .Activities 2,875300 (19300)

Net lnerease/(Decrease I in Cash and Cash F(|ulvalenls (A+H+C) (4,183369) 6,566,176

Add: Cash and Cash F ipiiv:ilents at the heginning of iteriod 7,771.918 1,205.742

Cash and Cash FtiuivaleiKs al the vear end 3388,649 7,771,918

As per Our Report ol even date attadted

lor SADP & Co.
Chartered AecountaoLs 
(FRN: 112625W)

P.G. Bhuptani

For &  on behalf o f board o f directors

Managing Director



Partner
M.No, 122.1.10

Dale: .10/0.5/201.1 
Place: Rajkoi

Director

Note.s l<» Financial .vlulenients fo r Hie year ended 31.s( .March 21)13
The previous year llgures hav e lieen regrouped / reela.ssiried, vvlierever iietessary lo  conl'oriii to Ihc co rre iil year presentation.

Note No. ISignificant Accounting Policies
1. Basis of Accounting

The financial statements have prepared under historical cost convention on an accrual basis and comply with the Accounting 
Standards referred to in Section 211(3C) o fthe Companies Act 1955.

2. Income & Expenditure
The Company follows the accrual method of accounting as per the Companies Act, 1955 and complies with the Reserve Bank of 
India guidelines for Non Banking Financiai Companies. The Accounts have been prepared on going concern basis.

3. Use o f Estimates
The presentation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles requires estimates 
and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements 
and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual result and 
estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known /  materialized.

4. Fixed Assets and Depreciation
Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation thereon. Depreciation on assets is provided on straight 
line method in the case of Holding Company and on WDV method in the case of subsidiary company at the rates presciibed
under Schedule XVI of the Companies Act, 1956.

5. Investments:
All investments are for long term holding and are valued at cost.

5. Inventories
Inventories are stated at cost or market price which ever is lower in the case of Holding company and at cost in the case of 
subsidiary company.

7. Taxes on Income
Deferred tax asset is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing difference, being the difference between 
taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent 
periods.

8. Misc. Expenditure
Misc. expenditures shall be amortized equally over a period o f 5 years.

9. Previous year's figures
The figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee. Previous year figures have been regrouped wherever found necessary
to make it comparable.

10. Provisions
The company has provided adequate provision on Standard Asset and Non Performing Assets in accordance with the guidelines 
issued by the Reserve Bank of l.ndia.

11. Clas.siricalioii l i t  Assets &  Lial)ilitie,s
The Kc\ ised .Schedule VI lu the Companies Act. 19.56 requires assets and liabilities to be classified as cither 
Current or Non-euneiil.
la) ,\n  assci .shall be classified as curreui when i) salisfics any oiThe lolknving criteria:
(i) il  is e.speelcd to he realized in. or is intended for sale or consumption in. the Company's normal operating cycle;
(ii) It is held prin iaiiiy i'or tiie pinpose ot'being traded;
f i i i)  Il is espeeted io he realized within twelve ntcrtiths alter the repotting date: or
(iv) It is c;isli or cash ci|iut alent unless il is rcslrieted front being exchanged or u-scd to settle a liability for at leas! twelve months 
after the reporting dale.
(b) A ll assets olher lhan eurieni assets shall be classified as non-eniTenl.
(e) A liabitny shall be classilletl as current when it satisfies any ofthe following eriteria:
(i) It is expecic'd lo Ix.- seiiled in Ihe compant's normal operating cycie;
(i i ) Il is held primarily lor the purpose o f being traded;
( iii)  It is due to be settled within twelve months alter the reponiiig date; or
(iv) The eontp;my docs not have an imeotiditionai right to defer settlement o fthe liability for at least twelve months after the 
repoiling dale.
(d) A l! liabilities olher than currem liahililies .shall be classified as non-currcnl.

.Note No. 2 .Share C tipila l ^  in rupees
Fartieulars As at 31st March 2013 As at 31st March 2012
AuHiurised :



75IXMKK) (31/03/2(112:750(XXX1) Lq iiily  shares ol'Ks. 1().(XV- par value 

Issued :
4(XK)(KX) (3 l/03/2()l2:4(M)(XX)0) Equily shurcs o f Rs. lO.(X)/- par value 

Suhscrihed and paid-up :
4()(K)(XX) (3I/03/20I2:4(KKKX)OI Equily shares o f Rs. lO.(X)/- par value 

Paid up Sliare Capilal

7.50,(X).(XX) 7.50.00.(X)0

4.00,(X),(X)0 4.00,00,(X)0

4.(X),(X).(X)0 4,00.(X).(X)()

4.00.00.1X10 4,00,00,000

Keconcilia lio ii u f tlie Shares oulsUuuling at tlie heginning and a l the end o f Ihe reporting period 

Equity shares ^  in rupees

A l the heginning of Ihe periixl

Issued during the Period

Redeemed or bought back during the periixl

As at 31st M arch 2013 As a t 31st M arch 2012

No. o f Shares AmounI No. o f Shares Amount

4(),(K).(X)()

Nil

N il

4.00.(X).000

Nil

Nil

40,00.(XX)

N il

N il

4,(X).00.(X)0

Nil

N il

Outstanding at end o fthe  period 40.00,1X10 4,00,(X),000 40.00,1X10 4,00,00.000

Right, Preference's and Reslrielion allaehed lo shares 

Equity shares
fhe eonipaiiy has only one class o f Ec|iiity having a par value Rs. 10.1)0 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vole per share 
held. The diviileiui pi‘opr>sed h\ the board o f direclors is subject to the ttpproval o f the shareholders in ensuing Annual General 
Meeting, e.seepi in ease o f inieriin iliviclend. lit Ihe event o f liquidation. Ihe Equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining 
a.ssels ofthe eoiiipany afler dislribulion o f all preferemial amounls. in proportion to their shareholding.

•Shares held hy Iliild ing /U llin ia te  hiild ing eunipany and/or the ir subsidiaries/associates

TyiK' o f Share Name o f Company Keialion As at 31st M arch 
2013

As at 31sl M arch 
2012

Et|uily Hitraj Developers Pvt. Lid. Subsidiary o f Holding company 

Aggregate No. o f Shares :

9.7.50 9,7.50

9,750 9,750

Details of shareholders holding more Ilian 5% shares in the company

T \ lie o f Share Name of Shareholders No. o f Shares % of Holding Nt>. o f Shares % o f Holding
Equity (NV: 10.00 j Hitesh bagdai 8,96,85,3 22,42 9,96.8(X) 24.92
Equity |NV: lO.OO j Ptxmam Bagdai 8,96.85 1 22,42 9,96.8(X) 24.92
Equity INV: 10.00 | Bhavdeep V;ila 9.96,851 24.92 9.96,8(X) 24.92

T o la l: 27.90.555 69.76 29,90,400 74.76

Note No. 3 Reserves and surplus ^  in rupees

Parlieulars As at 3 Is l M arch 2013 As at 31st M arch 2012

P ro fit loss aectvont

Opening Balance (1.03.49,2.34) (68.70.725)

Add: Pvolu tor the year (18.26.911.90) (34,78.509)

Less : Deletion tiuriiig the year N il Nil

Closing Balance (1,21,76,145.90) (1,03,49,2.34)

Capital reserve

Opening Balance 56.5(X) 56,500

Add: Addition during the year Nil N il

Less : Deletion during the year Nil N il

Closing Balance 56,500 56300

General reserve

Opening Balance 27.30,931 27.30,931

Add: Addition during the year Nil Nil

Less: Deletion during the year Nil Nil

Closing Balance 27,30.931 2730.931



Special reserve
Opening Balance 

Add; Addilion during the year 

Less ; Dcietion dining ihe year 

Closing Baiance

47.83,482

Nil

Nil

47.83.482

Nil

N il

47.83,482 47,83,482
Baiance carried lo balance sheet (46,05332.9(11 (27,783211

Note No. 4 Money received auainsi share tvarranls ^  in rupees

Particulars As al 31sl .March 2013 As at 31st .March 2012
Equity share wanants til beginning 3.()0.(K),(X10 3,00,00.(K)0

Total 3,00,IH),000 3,00,00.(8)0

Note No. 5 Minority liiteresLs ^  in rupees

Particulars As al 31st March 2013 As at ,31st March 2012
Opening Balance 2,.5(X) 2.5(K)

Total 2300 2300

Note No. 6 Lon^'terii) hommiii^s ^  in ru{>ct*.s
As al 31st March 2013 As at 31st March 2012

Particulars Non-Current Current
Maturities Total Non-Current Current

Maturities Total

Term Loan - From Others
Kotak Mahindra I'rinie Limited 

seeured
Nil Nil Nii Nil 10.7,5.7.5.1 10.75.75.1

Nil Nil Nil Nii 10,75,753 10,75,753

Tlie Aliove AniounI Includes
Secured Borrowings 
Amouni Disclosed Under ihe 

Head "Olher Current 
Liabilities"!N i'te No. 111

Nil Nil

(N il)

Nil

(N il)

N il 10,73,753

(10.75.75,1)

10.75.753

(10.75.753)

Net Amount Nil 0 Nil Nil 0 Nil

Note No. 7 Deferred Tax ^  in ruiiecs

Particulars As at 31st March 2013 As at 31st March 2012

Deferred tax assets
Deteri'cd tax asset other .17,07.869 32.06..120

Gross deferred lax asset 37,07.869 32.06,320

Net deferred lax a.ssels 37,07,869 32.06320

.Net deferred tax lialiilily Nil Nil

N(»{e No. 8 Prov isions ^  in rupeCsS

I’artieulars As at 31.SI March 2013 As al 31st March 2012
Limg-lerm .Short-teriii Total Long-term Shorl-lerin Total

Pniyisioii for employ ee heiieni
Provsion lor Bonus Nil 10.231 10.231 Nil N il Nil

I’ rovision (or leave encashnient Nii |9.2(K) I9,2(W) Nil Nil N il

Nil 29,431 29.431 Nil Nil Nil
Olher provisiotis
Audit l-'ee Provisions Nil 46.067 46,067 Nil 41.011 41.011

Sundry Expenses Nil 866 866 Nil 3.742 3.742

I’ltn ision Against Slaiidard Assets 1.28.216 Nil 1.28,216 1.31,861 Ni! 1,31.861
Prut isimi Againsi Nun 
Pernninning Assets

10.00.(H)0 Nil lO.tKl.OOO lO.lXl.OOO Nil lO.tXl.iXlO

Income Tax Pj*o\ isions Nil 1.3.4.32 1.3,4.32 Nil I5.69.9(M 15.69.904

11,28.216 60..165 11.88381 1131,861 16,14,657 27,46,518
Total 11.28.216 89.796 12,18.012 11,31,861 16,14,657 27,46,518



N’olc No. 9 .Sliort-teriii borrow ings ^  in rupees

I’HiTiculars As al 31st .March 2013 As al31st March 2012

Loans and Advances I'roni related parties
Loans dirccktrs Unsecured 4..50.84.365 5.62.70..50I

430,84365 5,62,70301

The Above Amount Includes
Unsecured Borrowings 4.50.84,36,5 5.62.70.501

Total 4.50.84365 5,62.70301

.Note No. 10 Trade payables ^  in rupees

I’aiTieulars As al 3lsl .March 2013 As at 3Ist March 2012

Credilors due olhets 5.25.889 18.65.972

Total 5,25.889 18,65,972

Note No. 11 Other eurrent liabilities ^  in rupees

Particulars As al 31st .March 2013 As al 31.st March 2012

Current maturities nrioiig-lerni dehllNole Nt>. 6) 10,75.753

Nil 10,75,753
Others pay ables

Advajicc I’rom Customers 1.30.79,337 2.85,86.970

Ser\ ice T ax Payable Nil 9.3.040

VAT Payable 20.4(X) 1.39.235

I DS Paytible 5.27,927 5,11.1-50

Remuneralittn Paytible to Directors 3,60.(XX) 90.(XX)

139,87.664 2,94,20395
Total 1,39,87,664 3,04,96,148



Assets Gross Block Accuimilated Depreciation/ Amortisation Net BltK-k

Dep.
Rate

Balance as 
al

1st April 
2012

Addili
ons

during
llie

vear

Addition 
on aceoniil 
ol’ltusiness 
aetfuisition

Deletion 
during the

Balance as 
at

31st
March
2013

Balance as 
at

1st .April 
2012

Provided 
during 

the tear

■Addition 
(nt acconnt 
of husincss 
actpiisition

Deletion / 
adjustnicn 
ts during 
the vear

Olher
Adjiis
tineiit

Impair
emctil/
Revers

al*

Balance as 
at

31st Mareh 
2013

Balance as 
at

31st .March 
2013

Balance as at 
31st March 

2012

Taiigihle
assets
I’rcniiscs
Gcncratoc
TclcplKitic
liistruittcnts
Riniitnic and
Fixture
Ori'tcc
Fquipnicnts 
Motor Car 
A ir
Conditioners
Computers

Nil
N il

N il

N il

N il

N il

Nil

N il

.3(i.ys.5(i3
66.675

l.IKKJ
2I.4S,944

1.71 .-144 

4,’'.93.S</J 

.39.1.M 
7..35.0.36

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

24.SIX)

Nil
Nil

N il

Nil

Ni!

.Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil
N il

N il

Nil

.Nil

43.03.899

Nil

N il

36.98.563
66.675

l.(XX)

21.98,944

1.71.444

Nil

.39.131

7.59.8,36

7.88.635
19.UM.25

393,94

18.09.230.97 

1.20,761 

20.29.751 

18,898 

6.95.691.20

60.287 
6.617 

1 10
1.39.M9

8.143 

5.10,065 

1.8,59 

I 1,945

Nil
N il

N il

N il

N il

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

•Nil

•Nil

25..I9.816

Nil

Nil

Nil
Nil

N il

Nil

Nil

N il

Nil

Nil

N il

Nil

N il

N il

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

8.48.922
25.721.25

503,94

19.48.879.97

1.2X.W4 

Nil 

20.757 

7,07.6.36,20

2S.49.f)4l
40.953.75

496,(Ki

2,50.(X>4.03

42.540

Nil

1S..374

52,199.80

29.(X).928
47.570.75

6(X>.(Xi

3.89.713.03

50.683

23.64.148

20.233

39..344.S0

Siih Total 1.13.04.692 24.8(M) Nil 43.93.899 69,.35.593 54.82,465.36 7,38.675 Nil 2539,816 Nil Nil .36.81324.36 32,54.268.ta 58.22.226.64
P.Y Total 1.12.8.S.192 19„5(M1 Nil Nil 1.13.04,692 44,24.019 10.58.446 Nil Nil Nil Nil 54,82,465 58,22.227 68.61,173



Note N«. 13 Noii-curreiit investnients ^  in rupees
Particulars As al 31st March 2013 As at 31st March 2012

Trade liivestnienttValucd at cost unless stated otherwise) 
Inveslments in equity instruinenLs (Quoted)
In Others
Ll'l'l .MasterGain (Valued at cosl)

Investments in equity InstruinenLs (Unquoted)
In Olhers
Kesoram Texlilcs Ltd. (Valued al cosl)

Gross Investment

3,09,263

1„5(X)

3.09.263

i.500

3.10.763 3,10,763
.Net Investment 3.10.763 3,10,763
Aggregate ainouiit of quoted investnients (Market 
Value: 12.69,151)(2012; 12.94.000) 3,09363 3,09363

Aggregate aiiioiiiit of unquoted inveslments 13(H) 1300

Note No. 14 Loans and advances ^  in rupees

Particulars As al 31st March 2013 As at 3Lst March 2012

Long-lerm Short-term Long-term Short-term
Security Deposit
Unsecured, considered good 3.78.970 Nil 3.78.970 Nil

3,78.970 Nil 3,78,970 Nil

Loans and advances lo related parlies
Unsecured, considered good Nil I0.22.(X)8.63 N il 45.00,000

Nil 10.22,008.63 Nil 45,00,000

Otlier loans und advances
Loan to Customers Nil 5.37.85.36.1 Nil 5,20,63.2.54

Amount Receivable IVom Income Tax Departments 19.29,4.58 Nil 16..50.131 Nil

.Advance tor Property I.OO,(X).(X)l) N il l,()0,(X),000 Nil

Advance lo Suppliers Nil 30.73,940 Nil 55,03,226

Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd. Nil 4.118 N il N il

1.19,29.458 5.68,63.421 1,1630.131 5,75,66,480
Total 1.23.08,428 5.78.85,429.63 13039.101 630,66,480

.Note No. 15 Other non-current as.sets in rupees

Particulars
.Miseellaneous e.vpendilure nol vt rillen olT
Auihiirised Capital Increase Lxpenditnre nol w/olT

As at 31st .March 2013

2.20.180

As at 31st March 2012

3.30.270

Total 230.180 330370

.Note No. 16 Inventories ^  in rupees

Particulars As at 31sl March 2013 As at 31st March 2012
(Valued at cost or .NUV unless ollierwi.se slated)
liivenioiies olheiisliK'k in transit : Rs. Nil(6.70.66,2.39)1 4,49,37,609 6,70,66,2.39

Total 4,4937.609 6,70,66,239

.Note No. 17 Cash and cash eqiiivalciUs 5T in rupees

Parlieulars As at 31st March 2013 As at 31st March 2012

Balanee w ith Itanks
Balance scheduled hanks eurreni aeeount 17,09.206.87 72,99.829

Total 17,09306.87 72,99,829
Cash in hand
Cash in hand 18.79.442.96 4,72.089

Total 18,79,442.96 4,72,089
Total 35.88.649.83 77,71,918



Note No. 18 Revenue I'rnni operations ^  in rupees j

Parlieulars 31s( iMarcIi 2013 31st March 2012

Saie ol produets 2.84.(X).(X)0 2,3I.(X).(XX)

Other operating revenues

interest Income 27..38..S96 43.99.525

D i\ idend Income 6.794 4.771

Rate Ddfercnee .37.904 7.44.613 1

Miscellaneous olher operating revenues 2.5 Nil

27,83.319 51,48,909

Gross revenue IVom opeeations 3,11,83,319 2,82,48,909

1 Note No. 19 Oilier ineonie ^  in rupees

Parlieulars 3lsl Marcli 2013 31st March 2012
Other non-uperaliiig ineonie
Valav Kasar 21 .i)X2.35 23.904

I’ rolh on disposal o f langiblo lixcd assels 10.45.917 Nil

10,66,999..3,S 23.9IU

Total 10,66,999.3.5 23,904

Note No. 20 Purcluise ol'stock-in-lratle ^  in rupees

Parlieulars 31st March 2013 31st March 2012
Pureliase 31,15.993.35 2.43.30.873

Total 31,15.993.35 2.43,30.873

! .Note No. 21 Changes in inventories ^  in rupees

Partieolars 3lsl March 2013 31st March 2012

Invenloi y al the end of the year
olher imenlory 4.49.37,609 6.70.66.239

4,49.37.609 6.70,66,239

Inventory at the lieginning of the year
olher inventory 6.70,66.239 5,95.52.133

6,70,66.239 5.95.52,133

llnereasel/deerease in inventories
Olher inventories 2.21.28.6.3(1 (75.14,106)

231.28,630 (75,14.106)

.Note No. 22 Eiii|)lo_vee lienelil expenses ^  in rupees I

Parlieulars 31st March 2013 31st .March 2012
Salaries and Wages
•Salary and wages 6.70.471 6.27,323

Bonus I9.2(M) 59.080

6,89,671 6216.403

Tutu) 6,89,671 6.86.403

Note No. 23 Finanee eosis ^  in rupees j

Parlieulars 31sl March 2013 3Ist March 2012
Interest
Interest on Late Payment ol TDS 
Inieresl on Laie Paynieni o f .Service Tax 
Interest on Vehicle Loan 
Inieresl on Uiisccurcil Loan

1.626
321

35,048
28.76.516

9.867 
7X3 

1,26,823 
31.20.3X6

29,13.511 32,57,859
Total 29.1.3„51I 32.57,859



Note No. 24 Ucprvcialion and a inortizalion expenses ^  in rupees

Particulars 31st M arch 2013 31st M arch 2012

Depreciation on tangible assets 7,38.675 10,58.446

Other wrilc-down on assets 1.10.090 1.11,7.55

Tola l 8,48,765 11,70301

Note No. 25 Oilier expenses ^  in rupees
Parlieulars 31st M arch 2013 31st M arch 2012
Advertising expenses 2.04.152 65.019
Annual Custoditil Fee 13.482 13.182
Audil I'ccs 56,179 41,011
Llank charges 4.330.90 7,620
Repairs and niainlciituicc cxivcnscs 12,831 1.53.761
Travelling Expenses 4.42.849 431.865
D-Mat Charges 6(X) 552
Donations 15.000 16.000
Electricity cxivcnscs 1,70.064 8.25.3.32
Inl'ormalion technology expenses 7.051 9,225
latgal and prol'cssioiial expenses 11.5.3,595 11,91.264
Listing Fee 17,004 16.545
OTIicc Exp. 24.272 .50,100
Periodicals and Newspaper Exp, 1,126 1,053
Miscellaneous expenditure 9,235 48,315
Telephone and postage expenses 58,162 43.191
Printing and stationery 51,700 40,327
Rates and taxes 11,924 63,566
Provision for bad and doubtful debts advaiiees (3.645) 9,78.676
Bad debts advances written o ff (lO.(X).(XK)) 12,80,767
Director's reinuneration 15.00,000 12,00.000
■Structure Engineers l ee N il 50.000
Diesel Expense N il 9,260
Electric Labour Conlraclor Charge Nil 90.425
Lleetrie Repairing Lxp. Nil 5,330
Liibour Expenses 4,175 1,43.780
Freight 6.731 1.69.191
.Security expenses 3.82,755 3,62,910
V AT/ Sales tax 1,70,400 2,33,218
Witter charges 3,690 16,870
Assix-iatioii Fee 2.5(X) 2,500
Vehicle running expenses 1,62,648 5,500
Constnjction Job work Lxp. 4.88,845 20,45,972
Deveiopnienl Charges 93,379 8,27,190
Insuraiiee expenses 42.086 45,197

Coniniissiott and Brokerage 6.90,000 N il
Contputer Lxp. 1.260 N il

I'olal 47,98380.90 1,04.84,714

.Note No. 25(a) O ther cxpensestMiscellaneous expenditure ^  in  rupees

Parlieulars 31st M arch 2013 31st M arch 2012

Miscelliuicous expenses 9.235 48,315

Total 9335 48315

Note No. 26 C urrent tax ^  in  rupees

Particulars 31sl M arch 2013 31st M arch 2012

Cunent tiix pcrlaiiting lo current yciir 83,828 4,92,561

Total 83.828 4312361

Note No. 27 Earning Per .Share '  in rupees



Particulars Hcliirc E.xlnuirtlitiiirv items Alter Extraordinary items

Basie
Profit alter tax (A)
Weighted average luiniberofshares oulslanding (U| 
Basic EPS (A / B)
D iluted 
Profit after tax 
AdjustiiienLs:
Warrants. Options and rights
Adjusted net profit for Ihe year atlrihutabic lo  Euuiiy
shareholder (A)
Weighted average mimher ofshares oulslanding 
AdJustmenLs;
Warrants, opiitais and rights
Weighted average nnniber of shaies outstanding Itir
diluled EPS after above adjuslmenis IB)
Diluted EPS ( A / B )
Pace value ix;r sliare

(18.26.011.90) 
40.(X).0(K)

(0.46)

(18.26.911.90) 

N il

118.26,911.90)

4(),(X).(XK1

4,(K).(XX)

44.(X),iXX)

(0.42)
10

l34,78,.‘i()9)
40.(X).(XX)

(0.87)

(34.78,5091

Nil

(.34.78,509)

40,(X),(X)0

4.(K),(XX)

44.(X).(X)0

10.79)
10

(18.26.911.90) 
4().(X).(X)0

(0.46)

(18.26.911.90) 

N il

(18.26.911.90) 

40.(X).(XK)

4.0().(XX)

44,(K).(X)0

(0.42)
10

(34,78,5091
40.(X).(X)0

(0.87)

(34.78.509) 

N il

(34.78.509) 

40,00.000

4.00,000

44.(X),000

(0.79)
10

Note No. 28 Pavnieid lo A iid ilo rs ^  in  rupees
Parlieulars 31s( M arch 2013 31s( M a rc li 2012

As Audilors 46.067 52.103

In any olher capacity .3.34.833 4.20,794

Total 3.80,900 4.72,897

.Note No. 29 Transaefimis vt i l l i  Kelaled I ’arlies
As per Aecuimling Slandaid IS. issued by llie ICAI. tlie diseliisure oftransactions with the related parties as defined in the 
Aeeounling Slaniiard are as given below:

;i. Names o f lehned parlies and deseriplion o f relationship

Sr.
No.

Partieulars Name

1. Enlcrprise urrder significant infiiicnec o f key Hitraj Kealiiies Pvt. Ltd.
managerrtem personnel or iheir relatives Hitraj Traders

Balaji Nanilan Infracon IX'velopcrs IN). Ltd.
Akash Enterprise
Chaitanva Cineworid Pvt. Ltil.
Bleach Maikeline Pvt. Ltd.
Radheslnam Lxind IX’vcliipeix Pvt. Lid.
Marini Nandan Holei Estate Pvt. Ltd.
Primerose Mercantile Pvt. Ltd.

3, Key Management Personnel .Mr. Hilesh M Bagdai
Mrs, I’lHinam H Bagdai
Kanlilal Kalidas Khakhar
Kelan Dhuleshia
Bhavtleep V V;da

4. Kelalives o f Key Managemeni I’ersonnei Hasniitahen .\l Bagdai

Viansaeiions with telated parties during the year 

I Loan Taken
IBs. in '(XX))

Partieulais Kev Management 
Pei'somiel

Relative o f Key
.Managemeni
Personnel

Balance as al 1" April 2012 56270..S0 0.00
Taken Dnrine lire Year 298,S.86 0.00
Repaid During lire Year 14175.(X) 0.00
Balanee as at 31“  Marelr 2013 4.8(I84.,37 0.(X)



Loan Given
(Rs. in -OOO)

Particulars Key Management 
Personnel

Balance as at 1" April 2012 55(X).(X)
Given During the Year 0.00
Received Back During the Year 0.00
Balance as at 31" Mareh 2013 55(X).(X)

111 Oilier TransaetiuiLS
(Rs. iiT(K)O)

Particulars Key Management 
Personnel

Interest Income 2.58.82
Rernuncralion I5(X).(X)
Interest Lxpense 2876.52
Assel Solti 29(X),(X)

Note No. 31) Income T'a.\ Provision
The Hon'ble Gujarai High Court has atlniitled ap|x;al o f the Ineome Tax Department against the order o f the Income Tax 
Appellate Tribunal deciding the Interest Tax matter in favor o f the company relate to A.Y. 1988-89 to 1994-95. In view o f the 
ITAT's order in favor ofthe company no provision for lax liability has been mode.

Note NO. 31 Del erred Tax
Deferred Ta x has been provitled in accordance with AS-22 Accounting for Taxes on Income issued by The Institute o f Chartered 
Aecountams of India vvith effect I'rom 1“  April 2(X)I.

I'he bleak up o f net Defened I'tix Asset as on .11" March. 2013 is as under:

Parlieulars 31“  M arch 2013 31“  M arch 2012
Deferred Tax .Asset
On Lt'ss to he c/f 476264 7.82.578
On NPA Provision (1126) 3.49.745
On Dcprecialion 26.412 24.860
Tolal 5.01.550 11,57,183

Note No. 32 Ualancu of Short I'erm Loans &  Advances
The balance o f short term loan and adviinces are subject to reeoiieilialion and confinnation.



_____________________ V \ M V W « ^ ______________________________________________________________

/^ E G . OFFICE : 208-215 Star Plaza. Phuichhab Chowk, Rajkot-360 001 (Gujarat)^

PROXY
Reference Folio:
I/We_____________________________________________________________________________ of

 being a member/members of
RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED, hereby appoint_____________________________________________
of________________ (or failing him)________________________________________________as my/
our

proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at 28TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
of the company to be held on 30th September, 2013 or any adjournment thereof.

AS W ITNESS my/our hand this________ day o f___________ 2013
Signed by the sa id ________________________________________

Signature
NOTE : The Proxy must be deposited at the registered office of the company not less 

then 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting.

f t l U R T H  f  I N I I N C C  L I M I T C D
REG. OFFICE : 208-215 Star Plaza, Phuichhab Chowk, Rajkot-360 OOI(Gujarat)

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Please Complete this attendance slip and hand it over at the Entrance of the Hall

I hereby record my presence at the 28TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING held at 208-215, Star 
Plaza, Phuichhab Chowk, Rajkot, on Thursday the 30th September 2013 at 11:00 a.m.

NAME OF THE SHAREHOLDER ; __________________________________________________
(IN BLO CK LETTER S)

SIGNATURE OF THE SHAREHOLDER OR PROXY : ___________________

Reference Folio;_____________________________________
PLEA SE RETAIN THIS COUNTERFOIL TILL THE END OF THE MEETING.
Reference Folio 
Jointly with


